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03:34:25

Los Angeles, Califormia; Thursday, September 13, 2007

3134 p.m. - 6109 p.m.

PRCCEEDINGS

THE VIDECGRAPHER: The date is September 13th,

2007. The time s 3:34 p.m. We are taking the

deposition of Monsignor Thomas Curry in the matter of

C R - I

Joaquin Aguilar Mendez versus Cardinal Roger Mahonmy,

10 | et al., for the Superior Court of the State of

11 | california, for the County of Los BRngeles, case number

03:34:38

03:34:50

12§ BC358718.

13 My name is Scott LaClair. I represent Hahn &
14 | Bowersock, which ia located in Costa Mesa, California.
15 ] This deposition is being taken at Cathedral of Our Lady
15 | of the Angels, located in Los Angeles.

17 At this time, could all parties please

15 | introduce themselves, starting with the witness.

1% ¥R, WOODS: Okay. Let me first correct

20 | something. You said -- it's now Bishop Curry -- Thomas

2i | Curry, so -- and I'lil let him introduce himself.

22 THE WITNESS: My name is Thomas Curry.

3 MR. WOODS: And I*m Don Woods with the firm of

24 | Hennigan Bentett & Dorman, representing the witness.

03:35:07

03:35:51

03:36:06

03:36:28

03:36:43

03:36:56

03:37:03

15 MR. HABEL: Jim Habel, Hennigan Bennett & Dorman,

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (500) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1393
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626

1 MR. WOCDS: I just want to make a preliminary
statement. At the keginning of Cardinal Mahony's
deposition, I read a fairly detailed statement to the

effect that that deposition and this deposition are

2
3
4
5
6 | by the court of L.A., California, over the defendant
7 | Mexican natiocnals.

8 Rather than waste any time reading that

9| again, I will simply refer to the statement and note

10 | that this depesition -- this statement applies to this
1i | depesition equally and as fully as to the deposition of
12 | €ardinal Mahony.

13 MR. SELSBERG: And Reb, could I have the same

14 | stipulation Mr. Anderson offered? Interpretations that

15 | you proffer that are in English may -- may or may ncot be

16 | cozrect, sc we reserve the right to -- we object te all
12_ questions based on those interpretations in the event
15‘:':11::: chey’re not correct.

MR. WATERS: I have no problem with that same

H
20V stipulation --

. l_b;{-
A

A MR. SELSBERG: OCkay.
72‘? MR. WATBRS: -- that we entered during Carindal

23 | Mahony's deposition.

24 MR. SELSBERG: Then we won't have to disrupt your

251 questions for that.

limited te jurisdictiomal facts relevant to jurisdigtion

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (800) 660-3187 FAX (T14) 662-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626

03:35:08

03:35:17

03:35:30

03:35:39

033539

03:35:48

03:37:03

03:37:06

03:37:15

03:37:22

03:37:33

03:37:46

@

1} for the witness.
2 MR. SELSBERG: BSteve Selsberg, Mayer Brown, fox
3 | Cardinal Rivera and the Diocese of Tehuacan.
4 MR. WOUTEN: Evan Wooten, Mayer Brown, for the
5 ] Diocese of Tehuacan and Rerberto Rivera, defendants,
§ MR, GROSS: Martin Gross for the plaintiff,
7 MR. ANDERSON: Jeff Anderscon, for plaintiff.
g MR. WATERS: Rob Waters, {he Drivon Law Firxm, for
6! plaintiff.
10 MR, SELSEERG: It's likely that Claudio Jimenez
11 | will join us in probably 30 to &0 minutes, He's from
12 } Hayer Brown. ’
13 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Would the court reporter
14 | please gwear in the witness,
15
16 BISHCPF THOMAS CURRY,
17 { called a5 a witness, having been first duly administered
18 | an affirmation to tell the truth Ly the Certified
19 | Shorthand Reporter, was examined and testified as
20 | follows:
21
2 - EXAMINATICOR -
23
24 | BY MR. WATERS:
25 Q Good afterncon.
16
HAHN & BOWERSQCK (800) 660.3187 FAX (714) 662-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 91626
1 MR. WATERS: Thank you.
2| BY MR, WATERS:
3 Q Now, goed afternoccon Bishop.
4 A Good afternoon.
5 Q Your attorney advised everybody that you have
6 | been appointed bishop. Is that correet?
7 A  That's corxect.
8 0 All right. Could I get you to -- how would
% | you 1like me to refer to you? As bishop?
10 A  Bisghop Curry.

0 o<kay. Bishoep Curry, could you please spall

12 | yeur name for the recoxd?

13 A It's Eirst and last?

14 Q Sure, please.

15 A T-h-o-m-a-s, Thomas, C-u-r-r-y.

16 9 Thank you.

17 Bishop, have you ever had your deposition

18 | taken before?

19 A Very briefly once,

20 Q Okay. I'm sure that you had an cppertunity

21 | to discuss this proceeding with your attorneys, but I

22 | would like to go over something, just one thing I want

23 | to make sure you're crystal-clear On.

24 1f at any time today during the interrogation

251 I ask a question which you don*t understand, you need to

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (304) 660-3187 FAX (T14) 662-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626
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03:38:18 15

03:38:30 20

03:38:39 25

03:39:53

03:40:01

03:40:12

03:40:20

03:4033

03:40:56

let me fomow. Rnd if you provide a response to that

queation, myself, as well as anybody that reads the
transcript, is going to assume a couple things. They're
going to assume you understood the question and that
your responde was responsive Lo the question asked,

Dees that make sense?

A Yes.

[+] In addition, they're also going to assume
that your response was true and correct because you just
took the cath administered by the court reporter. Does
that make sense?

A Yes.

[+] oOkay. 2And so the oath is the same cath that
we would take if you're testifying in court. So
aithough we are in the palatial confines of the
Archdiocese Of Los Angeles Cakhedral today, the -- the
testimony you are giving is sworn testimony under
penalty of perjury. Do you understand that?

A Yes,

Q Rl) right.

MR. WOODS: You say "the palatial confinesv?

MR, WATERS: Yes,

MR, WOODS: Okay. Just sounds like an oxymoron,
but, you know --

BY MR. WATERS:

13

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (§00) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1393
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE LI COSTA MESA, CA 92626

1| Everything T said this morming applies, we understand
everything you said applies, and we will seek guidance
from the judge.

MR. WATERS: Excellent.

2
3
4
5 and just for sake of the record, the exhibits
6 | which yow produced this morning at Cardinal Mahony's

7 | deposition are Exhibit B.

3 MR. WOODS: Yeah.

9 MR. WATERS: And they will be attached here today
10 | to your depositien as Exhibit B,

11 {Whereupon, previously marked Exhibit B was
12 | introduced for the record,)

13 | BY MR. WATERS:

14 [+] Prior to coming here this afterncon, did you

15 | review any documents In preparation for your testimony?

16 A Yes. I reviewed these documents® that are
17¢;§\ere.
1sJI e Q Ckay. Did you xeview only those documents

lB:@hich are Exhibit B, or did you review the entire

2?‘ ;E:erscmnel file or clergy file on Nicolas Aguilar Rivera?
zi 3 A We went through the clergy file and the

22- (.:ontiden:ial file to select documents that had to

23 | pertain to the jurisdictiomal mattexs.

24 Q And when you say "confidential file " are you

25 | referring to the sub secreto files as prescribed by

15

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (800) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1398
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03:39:19 15

03:39:38 20

03:39:52 25

03:41;:02

03:41:11

03:41:29 1

Q  mll xight. I've had marked as Exhibit A the
deposition notice.

(Whereupon, Exhibit A was introduced and
marked for identification by the Certified Shorthand
Reporter, a copy of which is attachead hereco.)

BY MB. WATERS:

Q My first question to you, Bishop, is have you
ever seen this document before me handing it to you?

A Yes.

Q In the -- on page 3 of this document -- what
this document is is baaically it's the invitation to
today's party. And on this igvitation, we requested
varicus documents ke hrought.

Have you brought any documents responsive to
this depesition notice?

MR. WOODS: Let me just -- let me just say on
behalf of the witness that the doCuments we presented
this morning at the deposition of Cardinal Mahony are
the documents that, as he testified, Bishop Curry pulled
from the file. And everything I said about those
documents would apply here, as well.

MR, WATERS: Okay. And then our objection to the
fact the entire file wasn't produced here today for our
inspecticn, you understand that that's still an issue?

MR. WOQDS: We assert all the same objections.

e s S v R W W

14

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (800) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1398
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Canon 4827

A Yen.

Q@ Can you go through Exhibit B and identify by
Bates number the documents which were pulled from Lhe
clergy file and also identify the documents which were
pulled by the -- from the sub secreto file?

MR, WOODS: I don't want to waste a lot of time.
The clergy file i3 the junicxr term. In this
Archdiccese, there are two subparts. It's called P

0| £file, personnel file, That's the normal stuff you'd see

11 | &n a corporation's personal file. And C file, a

12 | confidential file, ig what you're referring to aé the

13 | canonical file which is, you know, limited access file.

14 | BY MR. WATERS:

03:41:46

15 Q Ckay. Can you identify for me the documents

16 | which were pulled from the P file?

17 A I would be guessing, okay, because I --

18 Q I understand. HNobody here wants you to

19 | guess. If you guess, it's called speculation.

03:42:05 20 If I Were to ask you to identify for me the

21 § docunenta pulled frow the ¢ file, would you be able to

03:42:20

do thag?

A Sinece we reviewed both files at the same

22
23
24 | time, I'm not sure that I can state with certainty that
25

one was in ore and one was in the other.

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (300) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626
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05:42:23 1 Q Ckay. But you can confiwrm for us here today
2 | that there is a sub secreto file maintained on Father
3 | Nigcolas Aguilar Rivera?
4 R It was called a confidential £ile.
03:4241 5 Q@ cCan I get -- I know this is jurisdicticnal
6 | discovery. But as far as foundation and for some
7 | background, «ould I get you Lo summarize for me your
g | appointment history up te your present assignment as
9 | bishep?
03:42:54 10 A My =ppointment in this Archdiocese?
1t © From the date of ordination forward.
12 A I was ordained in 1967 in Ireland, and I came
13 | for this diocase, and I came here. I spent three years
14 | as a parish priest at St. Bermardine's in Woodland
43-43;11 15| Hills. From 1970 te 1975, T was a teacher at Piuas X
16 | High School in Downey, From 1375 to 1578, I studied at
17 | Claremont Graduate School in Clarement, Califoxnia.
18 snd then I spent a year teaching at
19| 8t. Panl's High School in Santa Fe Springs, and then
0314341 20| 29- -~ from late 1379 to early 1981, I finished my
21 | studies at Qlaremont Graduate School. And from 1991
22 | until 1986, T was in charge of the continuing education
23 | £or the clergy in thiz Archdiocese.
24 And from 1986 £0 '90, I was the vicar for
03:44:06 25 | ¢lexrgy in the Archdiccese, and then from -- then I spent
17
HAHN & BOWERSOCK (800) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626
03:4521 1 A I don't rewewber that it did.
2 Q Do you remember if it didn't?
3 A I just don’t remember where it would have
4 | come up. )
03:45:33 5 Q okay. You werg vicar of clergy from 1988 TO
6| 13302
1 A That's right.
8 ¢ And could you briefly describe for me what
9 | che duties were that you bad as vicar of clergy?
03:45:46 IO E.S It was to act as the Cardinal's
11 | representative to the clergy in dealing with
12 | appointments, overseeing continuing education, deaiing
13 | with issues -- dealing with all issues that arcse in
14 | cormection with the clergy.
03:46:03 15 g Dpid you have authority to grant faculties to
16 { priests within the Archdiocese of Los Angeles?
17 A Yes.
2Ly .
iER Q  And your authority to grant faculties to Che
19:;. ipriests -- teo various priests within the Archdiccese of
03:46:20 25 lE"T..cas Angeles was delegated authority from the Archixishop?
2§ A Yaa.
2; @ Pricr to granting authority -- or faculties
23 | to a priest in Archdiocese, would you have to get
24 | authority each time by the Archbighop?
03:4637 28 A No.

15

BAHNR & BOWERSOCK. (300) 660-3187 RAX {714 6621398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626

03:44:10

03:44:23

03:44:39

03:44:47

03:45:00

03:45:1)

0314643

03:46:57

034714

03:47:34

03:47:54

03:48:13

@

1| a year a3 an associate pastor in St. Catheripe’'s in

2 | Redondo Beach.

3 And then in 1992, I returned to the

4 | Axchdioccese as the secretary for churchh ministerial

5| services. In 1994, I was appointed the regional bishop
6 | of the Santa Barbara region, and I've been there since.
7 Q¢ Thank you,

8 You were ordained in Treland; is that

% | correct?

ie A Yes. Thar's coxrect.

11 Q And your first United states diccese that you

12 | worked for has -- was the Rrchdiccese of Los Angeles,
13 | cozrect?
14 A That's correct.
15 Q And the Archdiocese of Los Angeles i3 where

16 | you have served your entire professional careex as a

17 | priest, correct?

18 A Yes.

19 4 And from '8l to 1386, you were involved with
20 | the continuing education of priests in the Archdiocese;
21 | is that correct?

pr] A Yes.

2% ¢ Did any of your curriculum for the continuing
24 ; education of priests in the Archdiocese include the

25 | issve of childhood sexual abuse by Catholic clergy?

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (300) 660-3137 FAX (714) 662-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUTTE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626

18

[+ Is there a writing or written document which
memorializes a delegated authority to grant faculties to
priests?

A That is part of being a vicar. It ¢omes with

1

2

3

4

5| the apprintment of belng a vicar.
'3 @ Okay. And -- and -- and so when you say “It
7 | comes with the appointment of being a vicar," would

2 | those -- that authority be descriked in the Canon Law?
9 A I'm not a Canon lawyer, so I can't say for
10 | definite.

11 Q Okay. Have you ever held yourself a# an

12 | expert in Canon Law?

13 A Ho,

14 2
15 ¢ talk about today is Father Nicolas Aguilar Rivera,

You're aware that the priest we're here to

15 | correct?
17 A Yes.
13 Q During the -- how would you describe Pather

15 | Nicolas Aguilar Rivaxa's relaticnship while he was with

20 | the Archdiocese of Los Angeles?
21 A It would depend.
22 9 This morning, Father Mahony referred to him

23 | a8 an extern priest with faculties to serve in the
24 | Archdiccese.

25 A Oh, yes. That's correct.

HARN & BOWERSOCUK (500) 660-3187 RAX (714) £62-1308
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626
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priest,” you'll understand --

Rhguilar Rivera?

asgigrment in the Archdiocese.

March 4th in which he writes me a letter. So it was

around that time. I'm not sure of the exact date.

but what they've done is Lhey've taken this whole group
that we culled out of the clergy file for production,
and they want to refer to them in the deposition aa
Exhibit B and then, dash, the number on the bottom
right-hand cormer.

BY MR. WATERS:

Q Okay. And so if I use the term "extemn
A Yes.

Q¢ -- te what I'm referring?

A Yes.

Q When is the first time you met Father Nicolas

A I met him when he came to ask for an

¢ When was that?

A That would be -~ I have a letter dated from

Q@ And the letrer to which you're referring te
is included in Exhibic B; is that correct?

A Yes, It is number 2.

Q So B-2.

MR, WOODS: I don't know if you picked up om ir,

Q Do you speak Spanish?

21

BAHN & BOWERSOCK (800} 660-3187 FAX, (714) £62-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626

woxked in the parish in Mexico and that there was an
accident, that two perscns atbtacked him for preaching
the Word of Gad.

[+] Was this letter sent by U.S. wail?

A I -- I believe s0.

© Had you -« did you meet with Father
Hicolas -- excuse me -- Father Nicolas Aguilar Rivera
prior to receiving this March 4th letter?

A Not that I remember.

@ Did you meet with Father Nicolas Aguilar
Rivera after receiving this March 4th --

A I believe I did.

Q Do you recall the date of that meering?

A No.

Q Is this the first contack which you, as vicar
of clergy, received regarding Nicolas Aguilar Rivera?

.S I believe it is3.

I 0 Okay. You -- you testified that in this
;;_';'l.el:ter, he indicates he has permission to come to L.A.7
?' A Yes.
ﬂ ¢ To your knowledge, from whom does he have
ﬁ:his permission?

&  From hls bishop, Reverend Noxrberto Rivera

Carrera.
Q And to your knowledge, is it mandatory that

23
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03:49:32 1 A Réascnably well.
2 Q okay. Do you read Spanish?
3 A Yes.
4 Q Okay. Are you able to read this March 4th,
03:49:39 5| 1987, letter?
6 A Yes.
7 Q Unfortunately, I do not speak nor read
§ | Spanish. Do -- to your knowledge, is there a
9 | translakicn of this letter?
03:49:51 10 A I don't have one.
il Q Have you -- when this letter came in on
12 | March 4th of 1987, did you request that it be translated
13 | inge English?
14 A HNo.
03:50:00 15 Q At any time, have you or anybody associated
16 | with the Archdiocese besides your attorney reguested
17| that this letter be translated frem English -- or from
18 { Spanish into English?
19 A I don't know that.
03:50:11 20 ¢ Can you tell me how you perceived the gist of
21 | chis March 4th, 1987, letter?
22 A He's introducing himself and saying that he
23 | has permission to be here, to come to Los Angeles, where
24 [ hi=s family is, and that he is requesting appointment and
03:50:40 25 | that he said that he has done his work -- priestly
22
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03;;52:04 i | an extern priest receive permission £rom his superior to
2| come to a foreign jurisdiction?
3 A Yes,
4 Q You also indicate in this letter that he is
03:52:19 5 | requeating appointment for faculties, correct?
6 A Yes.
7 Q Poes anything in the -- did he request the
8 | duration for appointment of faculties? Was it a
9 | temporary appointment, or was he seeking permanent
03;52:33 10 | faculties in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles?
11 - For an extern prlest, the faculties were
12 | xenewed every year.
13 Q  When were they renewed every year?
14 LS Qctober cf each year.
03:52:52 1% Q In this letter, Father Nicolas Agullar Rivera

16 | identifies a parish with -- where he's working in

17 | Mexico, correct?

1% h Yes.

19 Q

Is it your undexstanding on March 4, 1937, he

03:52:04 20 | was currently working or on assignment in a church for

21 | the diocese in Mexico?

22 A No.

23 Q

What's your understanding as to his current

24 | status, appointment status, regarding the Dilocese of

03:53:22 25 | Mexico?
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A Parden?

Q What's your understanding -- when you
received this letter, what was your understanding
regarding his vurrent, meaning March '27, assigoment in
the Diocese of Tehuacan?

A ¢Chk, that he was a priest in good standing who
had received permisgion to be working in another
dioccese.

O Ckay. But -- but you had no -- did you have
any idea as to what his assignment currently was in
March of 1877

kh  ¥o, The letter says that he was living in
venice, Califarnia,

Q Doea the letter say as to why he was living
in Venlce?

A Well, it says that he has family here, so --

Q@ A3 -- and this letter also, from your prior
testimony, indicates that two pecple attacked him for
preaching the Word of God?

A Yes,

Q Does it give you any other facts or
information regarding this attack?

F: No.

2 Does it tell you the date of the attack?

A FRo.

-

22
23
24

4;5‘1 MR. WATERS:
1
£ Q

gi‘givera wasn't out of the oxdinacy?
o

25
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o when the meeting you had with Father Nicolas Aguilar
Rivera took place in relation to this March 4th, 1587,
lettex?

A Probably soon after the letter arrived.

Q Do you think it was within a week?

A Well, probably less.

Q Ckay. Less than a week. And I presume,
being vicar of clergy for the Archdiccese of
Loz Angeles, you meet with extern priests seeking
faculties in Los Angeles frequently?

A Yes., Yes.

@ And so this wasn't an out-of-the-ordinary
ccourrence?

MR. WOODS: Let me say if you'xe troubled by the
word *IrequentIy™ as tc what the real parameters of a
vague term like that are, just say you're uncertain.
okay?

F THE WITNESS: Okay.
So this meeting with Father Nicolas Aguilar

A Fo.
Q@ Ang do you recall specilfically what you and
bhe spoke zbout at this meeting?

A Ne, Idon't,

27
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03:54:24

03:54:37

03:54:54

03:55:05

035520

03:55:31

03:56:38

03:56:56

03:57:10

03:57:34

03:57:44

03:58.02

1 Q As a result of receiving thias March 4th,

21 1987, letrer identified in Exhibit 8-2, d4id you schedule
3 | a meeting with Father Nicolas Aguilar Rivera?

4 A I believe T did.

5 Q De yYou recall the date of that meeting?

6 A No.

7 Q Do you recall -«- do you have -~ as you sit

g | hexre today, do you have any personal recgllection

9 | regarding the meeting you had with Fathey Nicolas
10 | Aguilaxr Rivera?
1 A Ne, Idon't.
12 ¢  <an you provide we an estimate -- now, I
13 | don't want you te guess, but I would like you to provide
14 | me an estimate as to when the meeting took place. And
15| the difference between a guess, Bishop, and an estimate
16 | is best described -- we attorneys use the example if I
17 | were to ask you the length of this table, you could
38 | eyeball it and give me 2n eatimate, You don't have a
19 | tape measure, 8o that's why it would be an estimate.
2% I£ I were Lo tell you that % have a table at
21 | my office, that would be a guess because you've neavex
22 | been in my office, right? 5o an estimate is something
23 | on pexsonal knowledge, whereas, a guess i5 a shot in the
24 | dark.
25 80 could you please provide me an estimate as

26
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1 Q Can you tell me typically what your procedure
2 | was when meeting with an extern priest who is seeking

3| faculties in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles?

4 A I would just ask him where he was, what his
5 | experience was, and whether he had experience in

§ | pastoral ministry, what he wanted to do, what he thought

7| he could do here, and haw he could serve.

3 Q The last sentence --

9 A How he could serve.

10 MR, WQODS: How he could serve,

11 MR. WATERS: o©Oh,

12 | BY MR. WATERS:

13 ¢ Was it your procedure to inguire as to his
14 | fitness to serve as a priest in the Archdiocese cf

15 | Loa Angeles?

16 A Yes.

17 Q And how would you inquire as Lo an extern --
18 | prospective extern priest's fitness to serve in the

19 | Archdiocese of Los Angeles?

20 b 1f he had recommendation from his bishop.

21 Q Would -- was it the pelicies and procedures
22 | of the Archdjocese of Los Angeles in 1987 Lo require a
23 | prospective exUern priest To present a letter of

24 | recommendation from his superior?

25 A Yes.
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1 Q Prior to faculties being granted, correqt?
2 A Yes,
3 Q If an extern prilest's superior 4id mot
4 | provide this recommendation, would the Archdiocese of
5| Los Angeles grant faculties to that prospective extern
G| priesc?
7 A Na.
8 ¢ During the meeting you had with PFather
¢ | Hicolas Aguilar Rivera which took place within a week of
10 | this March 4th, 1987, letter, did you inquire ko him
11 | regarding the attack he speaks about in Exhibit 2B ox --
12 | sorry -- B-2 for preaching the Word?
13 A Idon't --
14 MR, WOODS: Let me -~ lot me interpose. That was
15 | a very long question, And what you have incorporated in
16 | that question is a gualified answer. You've now made it
17| a £irm answer as a preamble to asking him something
18 | else., He said he believed or he thought that he
19 | probably met with Aquilar Rivera a short time after this
20 | letter, perhaps within a week.
21 You then began with a preamble that since you
22 | did meet with him withip & week, so I object to that.
23 MR. WATERS: I'm not trying to put words --
24 MR. WOODS: And I think we'll do bettex if you
25| just ask a question. Skip all the preamble.
29
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1| saying that -- giving some explanation about the attack.
2 ¢ Do you recall the date of that lettex?
3 A ¥es. It's in Warch of the following year,
4 | March 1988, in which he says that he wrote a letter
5| directly to the Archdiocese., which we never received and
§ | did not have a copy. but he referenced the attack in
7| that lerrer.
2 Q So prior to the March 1982 letter, am I
9| correct in understanding that you received no
10 | information -- additicnzl infoxrmation regarding the
11 | attack?
12 A No.
13 Q Nor did you request any information?
14 A No.
15 MR. SELSBERG: I think it's March 2937,
16 MR. WOODS: FNo.
],E:-p’ MR. ANDERSON: ‘83,
MR, WOODS: No. He’s got it right.
MR. WATERS: gShocker,
25); BY MR. WATERS:
ﬁ;i {  After your meeting in March of '87 with
22” Father Nicolas Aguilar Rivera, did you grant him
23 | faculties to minister within the Archdiccese of
24 | Los Angeles?
25 A Yes,

31
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03:59:27
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03:59:53
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04:01:52
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MR. WATERS: I will try.

MR, WOODS: We already know what you asked up to
that point.

MR. WATERS: I'm just trying to lay a foundation
for the questicn. I understand,

MR. WOODS: We don't heed it. We'ze --

MR, WATERS: I appreciate that.

BY MR. WATERS:

Q Did you discuss with Fathexr Nicolas Aguilar
Rivera the attack which fa referenced in the March 4th,
1987, letbter at your first meeting?

A I don't remember.

Q At any time, did you -- do you recall
requesting information from anybody regarding thia
attack referenced in the March 4th, 1987, letter?

A Ho.

© At any time, did you contact his superior in
Mexice regarding this attack?

A No.

Q Have you ever come £o learxn any information
regarding this attack?

A Yes.

Q@ When -- when did you become -- become aware
of information regarding the attack?

A  Because Cardinal Rivera wrote a letter later

L - L N T

n
24

30
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MR. WOODS: OCkay. But you did it again. You
said "at the meeting you had with him in March of 1987."
#e never said he had a wmeeting in HMarch. He sald he
probably had a meeting shortly after this.

Okay. So when you summarize his testimony,
I'm going te always cbject 1f you start out with some
preliminary. Just ask him the question,
BY MR. WATERS:

¢ Did you have a meeting with Nicolas Aguilar
Rivera?

A I believe I did.

MR. WATERS: Okay. 59 I'm not sure I understand
your objection, but that's fine.

MR. WOODS: Well, you will by the time we finish.
BY MR, WATERS:

Q hAnd de you recall the information which
Nicolas Aguilar Rivera pregented to you in order for you
te make your determination as to whether faculties
should be granted for him o serve as an extern priest
in the Archdiccese of Log hngeles?

A  He presented a letter from his bishop.

Q Did he perscnally present that ko you, or did
it come by U.S. mail?

A I believe he presented it.

0 Bhnd this would be presented at the meeting?

32
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1 A  Prcbably.
2 Q At any time, did you request Father Wicolas
3 | Aguilar Rivera to provide you any addikional information
4 | 5o you could make a dekermination as to whether toc grant
5| faculties to minister in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles?
& A There are two guestions there. I gave him
7| facultiea. I may have asked him for additional
g § information.
9 Q@ So do you recall the date that you granted
10 | bim faculties to minister in the Archdiocese of
1l | Los Angeles?
12 A Yes. March 25th is the letter,
13 @ So March 25ch, 1987, was the date --
14 A It was -- the letkter is March 25th, The date
15} s effective March 16th.
16 @ Sc he had faculties to minister in the
17 | Axchdiccese of Los Angeles as of March 16th, 19877
13 A Yes.
19 Q Do you recall ever requesting Father Nicolas
20 | Aguilaxr Rivera to provide you additional information so
21 | a determinaticn as to whether to grant faculties could
22 | be made?
23 A Granting faculties was not conditioned on
24 | getting more further information.
25 MR. WATERS: Exhibit 23.
a3
HAHN & BOWERSOCK (800) 660-3137 FAX. (714) 662-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626
1 h  Yes, I have.
2 ¢ And when have you seen this document?
3 A My understanding ia that Nicolas Aguilar
4 | Rivera brought it with him.
5 Q Okay. And during today's deposition of
6| Cardinal Mahony, he testified that this is a letter of
7| recommendation from Father Nicolas Rguilar Rivera's
8 ; superior Norbertc Rivera. Is that your understanding of
9 | this decument?
e A Yes, it is.
1 @ And have you seen this type of document in
12 | dealing with other extern priests where they're seeking
13 | faculties with the Archdiocese of Los Angeles?
14 A I have seen letters from other bishopa.
15 @ And are those letters similar to this letkter?
16 A 0Oh, I couldn't say that. I haven't reviewed
1% athem.
15 @ 1Is -- when -- You received this letter in
1é ?.'your official capacity as a viecar clergy, correct?
g A Yes,
2! 1’ Q Is there anything in this letter that informs
2% ;’you that Father Nicolas Aguilax Rivera's superior,
23 | Norberto Rivera, believes he ip not fit for sexvice with
24 | the Archdiocese of Los Angeleas?
25 k No.
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1 (Whereupon, previously marked Exhibit 23 was
2 | introduced for the record.)
3 {Discussion held ¢ff the racord from
4] 4:04 p.m. until 4:05 p.m.)
5 MR. WOODS: Okay. This gets confusing. They
6 | have scme documents that were produced by the Diccese of
7 | Tehuacan. 2And generally, they've been good ahout
2 | zeferring to those with the Alpha prefix of RIV, RIV 23
9| or RIV 30. Sometimes they forget and just give the
10| number. So we've got to make sure we're not talking
11 | about the number in Exhibit B versus these other
12 | numbexrs. Okay?
13 THE WITNESS: Yes.
14 | BY MR. WATERS:
15 Q I'm showing you what's been marked as
16 | Exhibit 23,
17 MR. WOODS: This is REV 23.
18 | BY MR, WATERS:
19 Q And behind the Spanish interpretaticn or
20 | behind the Spanish is an English interpretation, which
41 | would be 23a. and behind the English interpretation --
22 | or English interpretation is a certificate of
23 | txanslation.
24 My .firsr. question to you, Bishop, is have you
2% | smen this document before today?
34
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1 Q I3 there anything in -- contained in this
2 | Letter, Exhibit 23, which leads you to believe that, in
31 fact, Father Micolas aguilar Rivera's supericr, Wexberto
4 | Rivera, is asserting that Father Nicolas Aguilar Rivera
5| is fit for service in the Archdiocese of Log Angeles?
& A Yes, there is.
7 Q¢ And what is that information?
8 A Bhall I read it in English?
9 Q Sure. I mean what is -- how is this document

10} telling you that Father Norberto Rivera belileves that

11 | Hicolas aguilax Rivera is fit for serxvice in the

12 | Archdiocese?

13 A

Because he says he doesn't have zny concerns

14 | in granting permission.

15 <

g0 when you received this letter in your

16 | ofticial capacity as vicar for clergy, it was your

17 | undexstanding that Norxberto Rivera is affirming Nicolas

18 | Rguilar Rivera is fit for service in the Arcndiccese of

19| Los Angeles?

20 A Yes.

21 Q

22| health and family reascns."

In the letter, Exhibit 23, it states "due to

Does that term, "health and

23| family reascns,” serve as a warning to you that Hicolas

24 {1 Aguilar Rivera is unfit for service?

25 A

Not ac all.
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Q Hawve you ever heard that the term "health and
family reasons® 1s a cautionary term to advise somecne
in the church that there's a problem with this priestc?

A HNever.

Q Upon reviewing and receiving BExhibit 23 in
your official capacity, when you saw "health and family
reasons," did that cause you any concerm as to his --
Aguilar Rivera's fitness?

A Ne.

Q Did it cause you to request any additicnal
information frem Aguilar Rivera?

A He.

Q Did it cause you te request any additicnal
information from Norberte Rivera?

A Ho.

Q If you desired to have received more
information to make a determination as to whether or not
an extern priest should be granted faculties in the
Archdiocese cf Los Angeles, would you request that
information yourself? Was it your policy to reguest
that information yourself with the extern priest's
superior, oxr would you reguest that the extern priest
provide you additional infermation from his superior?

A I could very well have asked the priest to

have the bishop write to we,

37

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (380) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626

13

24
25

19;5& MR. WATERS:

Spanish letter -- or the letter in Spanish -- I'm sorry.
Behind it is the translation into English with behind
that the certification of the translatiocn.
My first gquesticn to you, Bishop, is have you

ever seen what's been marked as number 242

A Yes, I have.

Q Wwhen is the first time you saw this document?

A I saw it when I was reviewing the documents
in preparation for this.

Q Okay. And was this -- was this lettex
contained in the confidential C file?

A It was contained in the --

MR. WOCDS: Ne. Check carefully, would you
please, This is from Cardinal Rivera's file.
THE WITNESS: Yes, I -- I have read many
documents, and I'm not absolutely sure that I can
:‘:dentify what I have reviewed and what is in these

Aaocuments.

b |

b Q@ Okay. Let me ask you --
,} MR, WOODS: I can kell you this document was not
in our files.

MR, WATERS: That's -- that's what I was going to

MR. WOOBS: Ckay.
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Q Did you ~- back in 1987, did you have a
policy which you adhered to as to obtaining that
informacion? Like if you wanted further information,
would you write or call the superior, or would you say
"Priest, please write your superior and ask him to give
you that information®? I mean did you have one thakt you
did more than another, or was 1t just happengtance case
oy case?

MR. WOODS: Okay. That's -- I don't know how
many guestions that is, four or five different
questions, s0 I't going to instruet him not to anawer.
It's just too confusing. Give him a nice, clean
question.

BY MR. WATERS:

Q@ Did you have one policy which you adhered to
az your standard policy in requesting additional
information from a prospective extern priest's
superiors?

A Not cthat I remembex.

€ I'll show you what's been marked as
Bxhibit 24.

{Whereupon, previously marked Exhikit 24 was
introduced for the record.)
BY MR. WATERS:

Q Same thing, Bishop, with the front is the

W e o~ o oW b W~
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24
25
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BY MR. WATERS:

Q To your knowledge, was Exhibik 24 in the
Archdiocesan f£iles, either the P file or the C file?
MR. WOCDS: I can assure you it was mot.

MR. WATERS: Okay. I -- I --

ME. WOODS: Okay.

MR. WATERS: I'm happy with your -- with your
representation, but I want to ask him.

THE WITHESS: Apparently, it was not,
BY MR. WATERS:

@2 But you do recall reviewing this document,
before today?

A I have seen it, yes.

0 ©Okay. And it may have been as an attachment
to --
Yes.
-- a deposition?
Yes. It may have.
Bacause you have in front of you --

Yes, I do.

[T - -

-- some other documents which you reviewed,
correct?

A Yes,

Q And could you please read those documents

into the file -- into the record, please?
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A  The ccllection of documents that I have?
MR. WOODS: Let me do it. oOkay?
MR. WATERS: COkay.
MR, WOODS: He has the deposition of Bishop
Rodrige hguilar Martinez of August $, 2007, and the
deposition of Cardinal Roberta Rivera, taken August sth,
2007, and he has a copy of Plaintiff's amended Notice of
Taking Depesiticon of Monsignor Thomas CuzXy.

MR. WATERS: Excellent.
BY MR. WATERS:

Q In this letter, number 24, it's a letter from
Father Nicolas Aguilax Rivera to Horberts Rivera, the
hishop of Tehuacan, correct?

A Yes.

£ »nd chis is dated March 1zth, 1%B7, correcty

A Yes.

Q In this letter, Cardinal -- excise me.

Strike that,

In this letter, Nicolas Aguilar Rivera,
informs Cardinal Rivera that he has been Lo the
chancellery office in Los Angeles and had a meeting with
you, Thomas Curry, vicar of clergy.

Do you recall -- you don't specifically
recall a mesting with Kicelas Aguilar Rivera, do you?

A I den't, no.
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Rivera?

A  No, I don't.

Q Ckay. According te Nicelas Aguilar Rivera,
you are requesting "z confidential letter from the
Ordinary of your place, addressed to Archbishop Rogelio
Mahony with a copy ta Mensignor Thomas Curry, general
vicar of the c¢lergy, providing your estimations of the
priest in question, stating the reasons why he's coming
te work here and recommending him for the parish work at
this Archdiccese."

My gqueation, Bishop, 1s was it your policy
and procedure to request auch a confidential letter from
extern priests seeking faculties in the Archdiocese of
Los Angeles?

MR. WOODS: Okay. I'm going to object. 1:'.\;-
compound, *policy and procedure.* That's twoe different

;ﬁuesticns .
I

o
. THE WITNESS:

You can answer.
I don't really recall it from 1987
[ what the policies were. They changed later on, but they

"jwere in development at that tima.

BY MR. WATERS:
Q Ckay. It's my understanding from listening
to Mon- -- gorry -- Cardinal Mahony testify this morming

that if the letter of recommerdation from the superior
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04:17:26

04:17:39

04:17:54
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1 Q But it wouldn't ke against your policlea to

2 | have ~-

3 A No.

4 o -- a meetiog?

5 A No.

5 ¢ In fact, it would be conforming with youxr

7 | policies to have such a meeting, correct?

8 A Yes.

9 { Ckay. "I delivered te him the letter that
10 | you, the bishop. sent bto him.” And based upon your
11 | testimeny, that would be Exhibit 23, which we have
12 | already discussed, correct?
13 A Yes.
14 @ In this letter, Nicolas Aguilar Rivera goes _
15§ on te say, "Now Monaiquor Thomas Curry wante snothex
16 | letter that would include the following. Monsignor
17 | curry himself dictzted it to me, and I will transeribe
18| it as follows.®

19 And my question, Bishop, is does that
20 | statement refresh your recollection as to any meeting
2t | you had with Nicolas Aguilar Rivera?
2 A No.
23 g Ckay. Does -- as you sit here today, do you
24 | recall dictating to Nicolas Aguilar Rivera certain
25 | information you would iike from his superior Norberto
42
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1 | was in order, faculties could be granted. Is that your
2 | understanding --

3 A Yes,

4 <] -- of the policies in the Archdiocese of

5| Los angeles, correct?

& B AL that time.

71 Q@ At that time.

8 In 1987, correct?

El A Yes.

10 & And s0 that according to Exhibit 24, that

11 | 1etter had already been provided, correct?

12 A Yes.

13 @ And so can -- as you sit here today, do you
14 { bave any recollection as to whether you actually

15 | requested thia information from Nicelas Aguilax Rivera?
16 A I don't specifically remember that.

17 Q As you sit here today, can you think in your
18 | mind as to why you would need that additional

19 | infocrmation from his superlor Borberto Rivera?

20 A Probably because he presented the letter

21 | himself, and I just wanted the bishop to write a letter
22 { directly to the Archdiocese.

23 Q  You request that the letter -- letter be sent
24 | to an address. Do you -- do you recognize this address?
25 A Yes.
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041811

04:18:22

04:12:50

04:19:04

04:19:22

H:19:36

04:21:52

04:22:00

04:22:22

04:23:25

04:23:3%

04:23:49

1 Q
2 A

3 | Los Angeles.

4

$

6

7 | fer clergy would be cc'd on that letter?
8

9

0

1| kind of letter of which theres could bhe millions,

12 THE WITNESS: As far as appointing a priest to
13| us -- to -- as an assignment of this Archdioccese, yes.
14 | BY MR. WATERS:

15 [+
1§ § confidential letters dealing with the appointment of
17 | extexn priests?

18 A
19 | letter to the Cardinal. He would not have known of my
20 | existence,

21 Q@ Ckay. So is it your testimony that ic was
22 | not commonplace to be cc'd on confidential letters

23 | regarding the appointment of priests -- extern priests
24 | for faculties in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles?

25 A

23 | Cardinal sent. And when you said "Cardinal.™ you're

And what is this address?

It was the offices of the Archdiccese of

@ Okay. Now, if -~ was it commonplace in 1987

if a superior from another jurisdiction was writing a
confidential letter to the Archbishop, that the viecar
MR. WOODS: I'm going te cbject that it's overly

broad, vague. I think you mean a lstter relating to a

recommendation for an extern as oppesed to any cther

%0 it was commonplace for you to be cc'd on

Not if the bishop had written previcusly a

It would depend.
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A Yes.

2 Q Before Y get to this document, let me ask you
3| this questicn.

4 Do you -- ag you sit here teday, do you bave
a personal recollection regarding granting faculties to

Father Ricelas Aguilar Rivezra to minister in the

5
6
7 | Archdiocese of Los Angeles?
g A A perscnal recollecticn, no.

9 ¢ Have you ever seen what's been marked as 267
[ F:% Yes.

11 Q0 When was the first time that you saw what‘s
12 | been marked as 267

13 AR This was a letter that the Cardinal sent --
14 | said he sent, but we did not receive this letter.

15 Q Ckay. Has the Archdioccese of Los Angeles
16 | ever received this lettex?

MR. WOODS: To your knowledge.

P

18, ' THE WITNESS: To my knowledge, has the
1§§:§uchdiocese of Los Angeles ever received this letter?

I
ot while I was the wvicar for clergy.

w
w2y

ZE }Y MR. WATERS:

22 Q Okay. And you say this is a letter that the

24 | referring to Cardinal Norberto Rivera, right?

25 A Yes.

47
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04:19:56

04:20:11

04:2035

042115

04:21:25

04:23:49

04:23:38

04:24:14

04:24:39

04:24:57

04:25:20
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Q Ckay.

A If we asked & priest, as in this case, to
provide -- to gek to seek the letter, then it would be.

Q Okay. Do you know if Cardina) Mahony was
aware that you were requesting this additional
information?

A Wo, I do not.

Q Do you specifically -- or de you have any
persona}l raccllection of making this request?

A Ko,

Q@ Do you recall receiving any information in
regponge to this request?

h  No.

Q And the first -- just so I'm clear, the first
time you saw this document, number 24, was within the
last year?

A Yes.

¢ I'm handing you what's been marked as number
26.

{Whereupon, previously marked Exhibit 26 was
introduced for the record.)
BY MR. WATERS;

Q Again, Bishop, the Spanish letter is up front

with 26A being the English translation, and behind is

the certification of translation.

23
24
25
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Q Because at some point, he waz elevated to the
status of Cardinal, correct?

A  That's right.

Q Okay. And that was in 1995, correct?

A I'm not sure.

Q  Okay. Well, this appears tc be a letter
dated March 22rzd, 1987, from Norberto Rivera, Bishop of
Tehuacan, te Roger Mahony, Archbishop of Los Rngeles.

A Yes.

0 And this appears to be a letter in response
to the letter we just reviewed, number 24, authored by
Nicolas Aguilax Riverxa to Norberto Rivera, corrvect?

MR. WOODS: I'm going to object that it calls for
speculation. He didn't write either of the letters. He
didn't get either of the letters. Se it's pure
speculation as to whether it's a response teo that letter
er mot. I'll instruct him not to answer,

BY MR. WATERS:

0 And you're going to follew that instruction?

A Yes.

Q Okay. wWhen is the first time you ever
reviewed this letter which has been marked as 267

A I believe that it is in coonection with this
deposition.

@ Ckay. Sc it's sometime contemporaneous with
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04:25:47
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04:26:07

04:26:20

04:27:31

04:27:42

04:27:50

04:28:07

042818

04:28:29
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24
25

Q And -- but you're certain that it wasnft back

this pending lawsuit, correct?

A I believe so.

in the 1%80s, late '80s, when you wexe vicar of clergy?

A Yes.

Q If the Archdiccese -- while you were vicar of
clergy, if the Archdiccese had received this letter, and
you'll note you're ¢¢'d on this letter --

A Yes.

Q  -- where would this letter have gone in the
Archdiocesan filing system?

A It would probably have gone inte the
confidential file for this priest.

Q oOkay. And you searched the confidential file
for this priest. correct?

A Yes.

Q And this letter was not there?

A Na.

MR. WOODS: I just want Lo make sure, It's
there, but it's artached to tha letter from Bishop
tontreras Espinosa Contxeras of 2004.

MR. WATERS: That's fine.

MR. WOODS: Okay.

MR, WATERS: T appreciate that,

MR,

WOODS: It's not in --

49

HABN & BOWERSOCK (800) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626

i3

ZUJ

15}‘ Q Would you have investigated into the

22 ?accusationa put forth in the March 23xd, 1987 letter had
23} you received it?

24 MR. WOOPS: Same objection, same instruction.

25 | BY MR. WATERS:

I3
1% ;:ma I instruct him not to answer.

to this proceeding. He's already answered it.
BY MR. WATERS:

Q0 And you wouldn't have granted him faculties
to serve in the Archdiccese of Los Angeles because,
based upon the information in this letter, it appears
he's unfit for service as a priest, correct?

MR, WOQDS: Okay. Object.

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation.

MR. WOODS: Calls for speculation, beyond the
subject matter of this deposition, ana I will instruct
the witness not to answer.

BY MR. WATERS:

Q Had you received this March 23rd, 1337
letter, number 26, would you have guestiocned --
questioned Nicolas Aguilar Rivera regarding its
contents?

L, MR. WOODS: <€alls for speculation, it's a

fhypothetical, not relevant to the jurisdictional issues,

e
"'BY MR. WATERS:
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04:26:21

04:26:27

04:26:45

04:27:05

M2TIA 20

23
24
0427:29 25

04:28:29

04:28:39

04:28:50

04:2%:19

04:36:49

04:37:02

@

MR. WATERS: Contemporanecus with him serving,
*him" being Micolas Aguilar Rivera serving in the
Archdiccese of Los Rngeles.

- MR. WOODS: ERight.

MR. WATERZ: Thank you for pointing that out.
BY MR. WATERS:

2 You'd agree with me, Bishop, that this letter
pukas forth some pretyy serious accusations regarding
Hicolas Aguilar Rivera's fitness to serve as a priest
for the Catholic church, correct?

MR. WOCDS: I'm going to object to the question
a3 irrelevant to the jurisdictional issues involved,
Itfs calling for speculation and opinion, not relevant
to this proceeding, and instruct the witness not to
Answer.

BY MR. WATERS:

Q Are you going to follew that instruction?

A Yes.

Q Had you been aware of this information in
#ayeh of 1987, would you, as vicar for clergy, have
granted Father Nicolas Agullar Rivera faculties within
the Archdiocese of Los Angeles?

A Ho.

MR. SELSBERG: Objection: calls for speculation.

MR. WOODS: Same cbjection, and it's irrelevant

[ S T - T T S P ¥

23
24
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¢ A3 you sit here today, do you believe that

Father -- sktrike that.
ha you sit here today, do you believe that

Horberto Rivera wrcte this letter and had it transmitted
to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles in Maxch of 19877

MR. WOODS: Calls for speculaticn and beyoudr the
scope of this deposition, I instruct him not to
answer.
BY MR, WATERS:

Q@ Are ycu going to follow that instructicn?

A Yes.

MR, WOODZ: I need to take a break soen.

MR, WATERS: Let’'s take one now.

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Off the record. The time is

4:29.
{Recegs taken from 4:29 p.m. until
4:36 p.m.)
THE VIDEOGRAPHER: On the record. The time is
4:36.

BY MR. WATERS:

G Bishop, back to Exhibit 23, this is what you
had referred to, I kelieve, as the letter of
recommendaticn regarding Pather Nicolas Aguilar Rivera's
service in the Archdiocese by Norberto Rivera, his

superior.
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04:37:03

043717

043741

40508

04:33:24

04:38:35

04:40:49

04:41:07

04:41:20

04:41:28

04:41:47

04:42:00

The guestion is do you have any -- as you sit

here today, do you have any personal knowledge regarding
the health and family reasons for which Nicolas Aguilar
Rivera was seeking to remain in Los Angeles for a year?
A No.
Q At the time that you made your determination
to grant faculties to Nicolas Aguilar Rivera to minister

in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, were you awaxe that

[ T L I S )

he ha¢ resigred £rom his prier parish?
10 A I don't remember thak.
11 Q

12 | have a policy of not accepting priests with homosexual

T 1987, did the Archdiocese of Los Angeles

13 | issues as extern priests?
14 A The Archdiocese wouldn't -- SOXXY.

is MR, WOODS: %11l obkject to the form of the
16 | question. “Homosexual issues” is very vague and
17 | ambigueus, calls for an expert copinieon.

18 I'11 let him answer. Just gemerally.

19 THE WITNESS: Generally speaking, that 1f priests
20 | wexre involved in homosexual activity, we would not have
21 | accepted him.

22 | BY MR. WATERS:

23 Q
24 | determination that it would be unfit to minister to the

And that would ke based upon the

25 | community of faithful within the Archdiocese of
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1 A Yes.
2 [+] And in this letter, it states that *your
3| proper Ordinary has given hia permission for your
4 | presence in this jurisdiction feor a specified time.n
5 A Yes.
& Q QOkay. And were there -- are there any
7 | decuments which show or suppert ycur statement that the
§ | Ordirary has given his permission for his presence in
9| this jurisdiction for this specified time?
10 A Yes.
12 Q¢ And which decument is that?
12 R It would be the -- the document of
13 | January 27, 1997.
14 @ Which is Exhibit 23, correct?
15 A Twenty-three, yes.
16 ¢ Any other doCuments, to your knowledge?
]t-; A Mot at this time, no.
13‘: Q Okay. In Exhibit B, is there a document
1§§Ewhich shows the date that Nicolas Aguilar Rivera was
zq‘.l" £irst granted faculties in the Axchdioccese of
Zi:éns Angeles?
22 A Yes.
23 Q and which document is that?
24 A It is B-4.
25 Q Okay. %o this is the document which

S5
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04:42:29

04:42:42

04:42:52

$4:43:09

04:43:18

X )

-

oo W et R W R

Loa Angeles, correct?

A Yes. Yes.

Q I'm going to show you what's been marked as
27.

ME. WOODS: Let me help you cut. It's
Exhibit B-4. B-4. The Diocese of Tehuacan's copy of
Exhibit B-4, I believe.

MR. WATERS: I'm just a little perplexed because
the exhibit seems to be missing, so we'll have to locate
that.

BY MR. WATEERS:

Q My question, Bishop, is do you recognize this
letter?

The letter of March 25th, 15877
Yesa.

Yes, I do.

=T I = -

What is this letter?

A This is his appointment as associate pro tem
to a parish in Loz Angeles.

Q Okay. hAnd was thisz a letter which you
endorsed in your official capacity as vicar for clergy?

h  Yes.

¢ And with this letter, you are granting him a
position as an assotiate pre tem of Cur Lady of

Guadelupe Church, correct?

[ I . R SR

= =

12

23
24
25
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references faculties had been granted to Nicolas Aguilar
Rivera to serve as a priest -- extern priest in the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles?

A Yes.

@ At some point, did you become aware that
there were allegations of misconduct committed by -- or
made against Father Nicolas Agullar Rivera?

A Yes.

Q@ And when did you first become aware of the
allegaticns of misconduct?

A I believe it was January of the following
year.

Q 80 it would be January 19887

A Yes.

Q And do you recall the date in January of 1988
that you were first aware of zllegations of misconduct?

A It was probably, the best of my knowledge, on
a Friday early in January, which was the 7th or §th of
January- I don't exactly know which -- what date it
wag.

Q Can you recall, as you sit here teday, how
you became aware of the allegations of misconduct?

A I can't.

¢ Can you -- as you sit here today, can you

recall what you did once you became aware of the
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04:43:Z1 1| allegations of misconduct?
2 A Yes. Okay.
3 MR. HOODS: I would object that the response of
4 | the Archdiocese to the allegations of misconduct other
04:43:3¢ 5 | than communications to and from the Mexican defendants
6| involved in this case are beyond the scope of the
7| jurisdictional issues, and I would instruct the witness
8 | rot to answer.
9 And in order to make it a lit%le simplex, if
04:43:50 10 | you could narrow your guestion, I'11l let him answer ik,
11 | if you narrow it to what I'm not objecting to.
12 | BY MR, WATERS:
13 Q Are you going to follow his instruction?
14 A Yes.
04:43:58 15 Q After becoming aware of the allegations of
16 | misconduct on that Friday in early January of '88, did
17 | you immediately go speak to Roger Mahony regarding the
18 | information that was presented to you?
19 MR. WOODS: I'm going to object to the question
04:44:16 20 | as beyond the scope of the jurisdictional issues
21| ievolved and instruct the witness not Lo answer.
22 | BY MR. WATERS:
23 Q0 You're going to follow that imstruction?
24 A Yesd.
04:44:25 25 MR. WOODS: I'll stipulate that he'll follow all
57
HAHN & BOWERSOQCK (300) §60-3187 FAX (714) 662-1393
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUFTE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626

04:45:33 1] Rivera?
bl -y I wrote him a letter.

3 @ Prior to writing him a letter, did you have
4| any telephone conversations with Cardinal Norberto

04:45:43 5| Rivera?

& A No.
T [+ Prior to -- to your knowledge, did Cardinal
8} Mahony have any cenversations with Cardinal Norberto
g | Rivera regarding che allegations of misconduct?
04:45:55 10 A I don*t know that.
11 @ when 414 you write the letter to Cardinal
12 | Mexrkerto Rivera?
12 A The letter is right in here. May I go check
14 | the date?

04:46:05 13 Q Okay. Sure. You're referring to Exhibit B?
i6 A Yes. Yes, I wrote the letter on Januaxy the
174;&1:&\, 1988,

18 : Q@ I'll make the representation to you that
19§F-';‘anuary sth is a Friday.

04:46:28 zo? :’ A Right.

21.? Q And January 11th would be a Monday.

2zl A Yes.

23 Q It's your testimony that you first received

24 | the report on January Sth or the Friday, correct?
04:46:40 25 A To cthe best of my knowledge,
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ingtructions not to answer.

MR. WATERS: Okay. Is that --

MR. WOODS: You don't need to ask him.

THE WITNESS: Yes.

MR. WATERS: Okay. Thank you.

BY ME. WATERS:

[+] It's my understanding that back in January of
1988, your office was in close proximity to the office
of the Archbishop: is that corxect?

A Yes.

0 #Was it your pelicy and procedure to
immediately notify the Archbishop if there was a f£itness
issue regarding a priest in the Awchdiocese of
Los Angeles?

h Yes. Yes.

Q I3 there any xeagon, as you sit here today,
to believe that you didn't follow that pelicy and
procedure upon becoming aware of the allegations of
misconduct made against Father Nicolas Aguilar Rivera?

A& I can't remember.

Q  After becoming aware of the allegations of
misconduct against Pather Nicolas Aguilar Rivera, did
you at any time contact his superior, Norberto Rivera?

A Yes,

@ When did you contact his superior, Norberto

[ . T N

=)
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[+] Yet, you don't inform the superior until the
following Monday, correct?

A That's right.

Q Is there a reasen as to why you walted from
the Friday to the following Monday to inform the
superior of the allegations of misconduct?

A I don't know. This was just a normal
business time. I was not in phone contact with him, so
the letter would have been written just on the Monday
fellowing the action that we took,

¢ I3 thexe a reason -~ as you 3it here today,
can you recall a reason as to why you didn’t immediately
call the superior in Mexico regarding these allegations
of misconduct?

A No. I don't remember.

Q The allegations of misconduct against Father
Nicolas hguilar Rivera were not the first allegations of
misconduct that you have ever recelved on a priest in
the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, correct?

MR. WOODS: I'm going to object to the question.
It calla for information beyond the scope of the
Jurisdictional issues and instruct the witness not to
answer,

BY MR. WATERS:

Q If -- did you have a policy or procedure in

(1
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place regarding contacting the superiors of extern
priests if allegaticns of misconduct arcse as to those
priests?

A It was the custom ko do so.

Q Okay. And what was the time line regaxding
the custom to centact the auperiors of these extern
priests regarding the allegations of wisconduct?

A Very scon.

Q Upon receiving the allegations of misconduct,
did you meet with Father Nicolas Aguilar Rivera?

Yes.

tWnen did this meeting take place?
1t took place on Saturday morming.
S0 that would be the 9th, correct?

Yes.

E-TN T ~ T I < Y

Where did this meeting take place?

A I believe it took place at a parish, but I
don't remember which.

Q Do you believe it took place at the parish at
which Father Nicolas Aguilar Rivera was assigned?

A I just den’t remember.

Q@ Do you recall where it took place in the
parish, for example, was it in the rectory in the
church?

S 1 don't remembex where it took place.
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Mahony?
MR. WOXDS: I'm going to cbject to the guestion

as beyond the scope of the jurlsdicticnal issues unless

o answer.
BY MR. WATERS:

[+] AL any time, have you discussed the subject
of the meeting -- January 9th meetlng with Father
Nicolas Aguilar Rivera with Bishop Rivera?

A Wo.

Q During your meeting with --

Are you geing to block all the questions
regarding the meeting with -- between the Bigshop and
Nicolas Aguilar Rivera?

MR. WOODS: No. I think you can craft some

questions that I think I would permit him to answer if

{"to what he did or didn't do in terms of molestation.
)

E: MR. WATERS: Don -- Dom, here's -- here's my
'“problem. I mean you've been doing this longer than I

ve, and so you understand in depositicons you
necessarily -- the scope iz you start out broad and,
therefore, whittle down your questions.
MR, WOODS: I know, but this isn’t a usual

deposition.

it's more carefully crafted and instruct the witness not

?.h.ey relate to jurisdictional issues, not if they relate

This iz a very clrcumscribed deposition by
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Q What was -- what did you say to Father
Nicolas Aguilar Rivera during this meeting?

MR. WOODS: I'm geing to object to the question
unless it's more narrowly circumscribed in that it goes
way beyond issues of jurisdiction and instruct him not
to answer that question as phrased.

I invite you Lo narrow it to issues relating
to contacts with hir superior or other cfficials in
Mexico or something that is a jurisdictiomal issue.

BY MR. WATERS:

Q wWhat did Father Nicolas Aguilar Rivera tell
you during this meeting?

MR, WOODS: Same objection, same instruction.

BY MR. WATERS:

b+l How long did this meeting last between you
and Father Nicclas Rguilar Rivera?

A I don't remember that.

Q Did you take any notes regarding this meeting
with Father Nicolas Aguilar Rivera?

h  Not that I remember.

Q After the meeting with Pathexr Ricolas Aguilar
Rivera, did you memorialize the meeting in any manner?

A I don't remember that I did.

0 After the meeting with Father Nicclas Aguilar

Rivera, did you discuss the subject watter with Cardinal

W o A R WM ok W W
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order of the court --

MR. WATERS: Okay.
MR, WOODS: -- limited to a very narrow issue and
represented to the court would be doz:le very quickly.
and sc it's not a normal deposition where you're making
inquiry into all the facts relevant to a lawsuit. This
ig just facts relating to jurisdictien, So if you ask a
general question that's not limited to jurisdictional
issues, then I have to object.

MR. WATERS: X -~

MR. WoODS: But I'm inviting you b narrow your
question to a jurisdictional fact, and I'll let him
answer .

MR. WATERS: I understand, But I mean this would
be a quick deposition if you would allow him to anaswer
the relevant gquestions.

HR. WOODS: I --

MR. WATERS: And you understand that we don't
know -- we don't -- we don't know if the answers or
responses to the guestion are going to lead to
information important to the jurisdictional {ssue unleas
we ask them. And with you instructing him not to
answer -- I mean you can make your cbjections and let
him anawer the questions. And then everybody's happy,

and we'll be out of here a lot quicker.
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04:52:45 1 But I mean when you -- when you make your
2 | objections and instruct him not to answer, it's impeding
3| us to have a full and complete interrogation regarding
4] the relevant issues.
04:52:55 5 MR. ANDERSOE: Look, I don't think either of you
6 | agree on this.
7 Don, why don't you specifically tell us what
8 | questions you will allew him to answer regarding this.
9 | we think thege are probkative, but you don't, to the
04:53:08 10 | jurisdiction. What is it that you specifically wiil
11 |rallew him to answer concerning these conversaticns
12 | between Monsigmor, now Bishop, and -- and Nicolas
13 | Aguilar Rivera?
14 MR. WOODS: Any discusaion they may have had
04:53:23 15 | about facts supporting general jurisdiction, which would
16 | be, you know --
17 MR. WATERS: I understand what you're gaying.
13 MR. ANDERSON: Let -- let him talk. Ckay.
18 MR. WOODS: Would be the presence of Cardinal
04:53:36 20 | Rivera in California, specifically in Los Angeles, the
21 { presence of the Diocese of Tehuacan in Los Angeles or
22 | California. Any questions about, you know, their deing
23 | business here or their being present hére physically,
24 | that would go to genexal jurisdiction.
04:53:56 25 on specific jurisdiction, any questions
65
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04:55:27 MR. WOODS: Hold en. I'm going te object to that
2 | question as beyond the scope of jurlsdiction and
3 | instruct the witness not to answer.
4| BY MR. WATERS:

04:55:34 5 Q Bburing your conversation with Nicolas Aguilar
6 | Rivera, did he ever -- did the pame Norbertec Rivera come
7| up?

8 A Fo.
g [+] During the conversaticn with Nicolas Aguilar

04:55:4% 10 | Rivera on Januaxy Sth, 1988, did you disecuss hig
11 | Crdinary in any manner?

12 A No.
11 Q Or his superxior in any manner?
14 A No, not that I‘ remenber.

04;56:04 15 Q At any time priox to January Sth, 1988, did
16 | Micolas Aguilar Rivera tell you that he elected to come
1%}jto the United States and seek tempoxary faculties in the
1% ;nrchdiocese of Los Angeles on his cwn?

w';_‘ ﬁ" A My understanding from the letter of

04:56:28 January 27th was that it was his desire to come to
2%';1-05 Angeles,

2 Q And his desire made with the consent and
23 | autherization of his superior, correct?
24 MR. SELSBERG: Objectlon; assumes facts not in

04:56:39 25 | evidence.

&7
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04:56:54

$4:57:05

04:57:14

0425731

04:57:47
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1| xelating to sending Aguilar Rivera here and any injury
of your plaintiff here, any questions or discussion
about your plaintiff being hexe, those would be

questions that ge to jurisdiction, in wmy opinion.

2
3
4
5 And if you say, for example, "Did you have
6 } any Qiscussion about plaintiff Mendez being in

7 | Lea Angeles with Aguilar Rivera,* I'd let him answer

g | because I think that goes to jurisdiction.

9 But asking him, feor example, "Did you abuse
10 | ene of the alter boys at a parish in Los Angeles othex

11 | than the plaintiff,™ I wouldn't let him answer that.

12 MR. SELSBERG: Just s¢ you understand our

13 | posicion --

114 ME. WOODS: -- the jurisdiction in this case.
15 MR. SELSBERG: He misspoke. So thare's no

16 | confusion, our position is that Nicolas Aguilar Rivera
17 | was not sent here, that he elacted to go here en his own
18 | and obtained permission, and that's consistent with the
19 | Cardinalts --

20 MR. WOODS: Disgcussion about that fact I would

21 | Let him answer.

22 | BY MR. WATERS:

23 Q During your meeting with Nicolas Aguilar
24 | Rivera, did he at any time inform you that he was

25 | planning on leaving the United States?
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MR. WODDS: Okay. And it's alsc compound, and
he's using two -- "consent® and “authorization.* I
don't know if he means them to be the same or to be

different, ao I just point that ocubt. I think it's two

1

2

3

4

5 | questions.
6 You can answer.

7 THE WITNESS: He received consent to his -- to
% | his request to come to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles.
93 BY MR. WATERS:

10 Q And, in fact, his -- pursuvant to Exhibit 23,
11 | his superior recommended him to the Archdiocese of

12 | Los Angeles, lccrrect?

13 A Yes.

14 MR. SELSBERG: Objecticn; assumes facts mot in
15 | evidence.

16 THE WITHESS: I accepted his letter as a

17 | recommendation.

13 | BY MR. WATERS:

19 @ I'll make the representation that the police
70 | report seems to indicate that your January Sth, 1986,
21 | meeting with Nicclas Agullar Rivera took place at St.

22 | Agatha‘a. Does that refresh your recollection as to

8

where the meeting took place?
24 A HNHo. But he was assigned at St. Agatha's, so
25 | it would make sense.
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@ Did you ever meet with Nicolas Aguilar Rivera
at his sister's house?

A No.

0 To your kaowledge, where was Nicolas Aguilar
Rivera residing on January Sth, 1988, when you met with
him?

A Janvary 9thk, 19987

Q 1988,

MR. WOODS: That's a Saturday.

THE WITNESS: That's a Saturday. He was residing
at the rectory, I think. I'm not sure.

BY MR. WATERS:

Q and during this meeting on January 9th, 1988,
did you revoke Nicolas Aguilar Rivera's facultles to
minister in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles?

-3 Yes.

4 And 4id you revoke these faculties on the
express request of Caxdinal Mahony?

A I would have done that on my own autheority.

Q0  And why would you have donhe that on your own
authority?

A Because I didn't think he was fit to continue
to serve here.

Q And the reason why you didn't think he was

£fit to continue to serve here was why?

W e B ot kW R

€3
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January Sth, 1988, and January 1ith, 1§88, the Friday to
Monday, did you inform anybody within the Diccese of
Tehuacan of your detexmination that Pather Nicclas
Aguilar Rivera was unfit to serve in the Archdioccese of
Los Angeles?

A on January 1l1lth, I wrote the letter to his
bishop saying that he could not be here.

9  But prior to writing that letter on
January 117

A Fo.

Q I*'m showing you what's been marked as number

30.
(Whereupon, previously marked Exhibit 30 was

introduced for the record.)
BY MR. WATERS:

Q D¢ you recognize this document?

A Yes, I do.

Q What is thia document?
?; A This is a letter to Bishop Roberto --
IMorberto Rivera, stating that Father Nicolas Aguilar

glivera could ne longer sexve in this dicocese, and his
rfacul:ies had been withdrawn.

Q And the reason that you were withdrawing his
faculties was because of the report of childhcod sexual

abuse, correct?
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04:58:53

04:59:03
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MR. WOODS: Okay. X'm going to cbject to any
further inquiry along this line as beyond the scope of
jurisdiction and instruct the witness not to answer.
BY MR. WATERS:

Q Between January -- or when did you Eirst
become -- come to the conclusion, in your mind, that
Father Nicelas Aguilar Rivera was not fit to serve
within the hArchdiocese of Los Angeles?

ME. WOODS: Same objection, same instruction.

04:59:18 10 | BY MR. WATERS:

11 <
12 | 1988, Friday to Monday, did you tell anybody besides

Between January 8, 1388, and January 1llth,

13 | Father Nicolas Aguilar Rivera that you felt that he was

14 | uwnfit to serve in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles?

04:59:46

05:00:06

13 MR. WOODS: COhject to the scope of the gquestion
16 | as beyond the scope of jurisdiction except to the extent
17| it might include communicaticons with Aguilar Rivera's

1% | Ordinary or other officials in Mexico. Ané Lif you were
19 | to Limit it to that, I would let him answer. But

20 | otherwige, I'm going to instruct him not to answer.

21 MR, WATERS: Okay. So you instruct not £o answer

05:00:11

05:01:37

05:01:48

05:01:58

05:02:12

05:02:28

05:02:30

22 | that questicn?
23 THE WITHNESS: Correct.
24 | BY MR. WATERS:

25 Q Now I'll ask this question. Between
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1 A Yes,

2 Q And in this letter, you state in the second
3 | paragraph, *According to the civil law here, the

4 | accusations must be reported to the authorities, ™

5| correct?

] A Yes.

7 Q0 And so ycu were aware at this time when you
3 | wrote this letter that the accusations of childhood

9 | sexual abuse against Nicolas Aguilar Rivera had to be
10 | reported to the authorities?

11 A Yes.

12 ¢ At the time that you wrote this letter, had

13 | you or anybody affiliated with the Archdiocese reported
14 | the accusations to the authorities?

15 MR, WOODS: Okay. I'm going to object to the

15 | question as beyond the scope of thia deposition and

17 | instruct the witness not to answer.

18 | BY MR. WATERS:

19 Q Did you meet -- digd your meeting on

20 | Jenuary %th 1988, precede you or the Archdiocese

21 | notifying the authorities of thess acocusations?

22 MR. WOODS: Same objection, same inatruction.
23 | BY MR. WRTERS:

24 @ In this letter on the thixd paragraph, it

25 | indicates that you told Father Nicolas Aguilar Rivera
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that until a full investigation has been -- has taken
place, he may not serve in this Archdiccese and that his
faculties had been withdrawn, correct?

A Yes.

Q As you git here teday, do you specifically
recall telling him that?

A Ro, I don't.

@ fWhat type of full investigation are you
referring te in this paragraph in Exhibit 2072

L3 1 would refer to finding out both by the
church and the civil authorities as to the nature of the
accusations.

Q So your concern here with full investigation
meant twofold, the church investigation, as well as the
civil investigation, correct?

A Yes.

£ During your meeting of January $th, 1988, 4id
you inform Father Nicolas Aguilar Rivera that he needs
to remain in the jurisdicticn of the Archdiccese of
Los angeles so this full investigation can take place?

MR. WOODS: Object to the scope of the question
as beyond the scope of jurisdictlon and instruct the
witness not to answer.

BY MR, WATERS:

Q0 Did you inform his superior, Worberto Rivera,

[N R T

a
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document?

AR Ho.

Q To your knowledge, prioxr to today, has the
Axchdiocese of Los Angeles ever requested a copy of this
police report?

A I do not know.

[+] If I could refer you toc page 24. It's the
first line, first sentence. "Curry said Aguilar stated
he was going Lo retuxn to Mexico at the firat of the
weelk, 1-11.

A Where does it say that?

Q Do you recall telling the law enforcement
that Aguilar stated he was going to return te Mexico at
the -- at the first of the week, 1-137

A No.

Q As you sit here today, do you recall Aguilar

17¢;j_ge111ng you during your January Sth, 1988, meeting that

184 "he was geing to return to Mexico on -- at the beginning

05:06:50 20,

N
. B,
S hof

.
;%mf the week, 1.11?

WLF

A Ho, I don't.

Q If Aguilar Rivera had told you during the

22 | January 9th, 1988, meeting that he was planning on

23 | returning to Mexico at the first of the week 1-1k, would

24 | you have advised him to stay within the jurisdiction of

05:07:08 25 | the Archdiocese of Los Angeles so a full investigation
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that you desired and the Archdiocese desired that Father
Hicolas Aguilar Rivera remain within the jurisdiction of
the Archdiccese of Los Angelea so a full investigation
can take place?

A Hot at that time.

{Q Did you ever inform his superior, Norberto
Rivera, or the Diccese at Tehuacan of your desire that
he remain in the Archdieocese of Los Angeles zo this full
.investigaticn could take place?

A No.

Q In this letter, you indicate that you believe
he plans to stay with some family members here and then

return to Mexico. Is that what Pather Rigcolas Aguilar

Rivera told you durlng your January Sth, 1988, meeting?
A I believe he did.
1% Q Did he tell you when he desired to return to

17 | Mexica?
13 A No,
19 Q I'd like to refer you to Exhibit 101, which

20 | is the police report conducted by the authorities in

Los Angeles.

22 {Whereupon, previously marked Bxhibit 101 was
23 t introduced for the receord.)

24 | BY MR. WATERS:

25 Q ' Prior to today, have you ever reviewed this
74
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1| could take place?

2 MR. WOODS: Object,

3 MR, SELSBERG: Objection; ¢alls for speculation.
4 MR, WOODS: Same objection. Plus, it's beyend
5§ the scope of the jurisdictjional issues, and I instruct
6 | the witness not to angwer.

7| BY MR. WATERS:

3 Q Itfs my understanding that the report of

¢ | sexual misconduct -- childhood sexual abuse regarding
10 | Father Nicolas Aguilar Rivera came to you by Father

11 | McClean,

12 MR. WOODS: Wait for the question.

13 | BY MR. WATERS:

14 ¢ Is it your knowledge that you were first

15 | informed of the accusations of childhood sexual abuse by
16 | Father McClean?

17 A  No. I don't xemembex that.

18 Q Do you recall ever having any cenversation
19 | with Father McClean regarding these accusations?

20 MR. WOODS: ©Okay. I'm going to object. That's
21 | beyond the scope of the jurisdictional issues and

22 | instruct the witness not to answer.

23 | BY MR. WATERS:

24 © Do you recall having any conversaticns with
25 | Siater Renee, the principal. regarding accusations of
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1 | childhood sexuzl abuse made against Pather Nicolas
2 | Aquilar Rivera?
3 MR. WOODEZ: Same objection, and the same
4 | instruction,
5 MR. WATERS: I'm just asking if he recalls having
6| a converaation.
7 MR. WOODS: Unless the convgrsation relates to
8 | contacts by the Mexican nmationmals with California, it's
¢ | beyord the scope of this depo, in my opinion.
10 MR. WATERS: Well, we don't know until he answers
11 | the cuesticn as to whethexr or not there were
12 | conversations,
13 MR. WOODS: Na, but this is a limited deposzition
14 | by courk order. So you have bo limit the guestion to
15 | the scope that's permigsible, and then he'll answer it.
16 MR. WATERS: I did. I asked if ke had any
17 | conversations with Sigter Renee and asked 1f he had any
18 | conversations with Father McClean, and you've blocked
1% | thke questions.
20 MR. WOODS: ©No, no. Ask him if he had any
21 | conversations with Sister Renee abour Cardinal Rivera
22 | doing business in Califormia or living in California or
23 | coming to California Ereguently or --
24 MR. WATERS: I have to ask the --
25 MR. WOODS: -- or about Mr. Mendez, your client,
77
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1 { approach regarding the scope of this, but I really
2| think -- I'm not trylng to get a broadbrush here. I'm
3| erying te ask the foundaticnal questions to get more
4 | information. I think that you're being too narrow, and
5| I think that we're going te have to get the judge
6| involved, 11} move on to another topic.
4t BY MR. WATERS:
8 Q In regards to Exhibit 30, your January llth
9| letter to "Most Reverend Norberto Rivera® --
10 A Exhibit 30 in B?
n Q No.
12 A Ch, here. Yes.
13 Q Okay. The thirxd paragraph, last sentence
14 | where you state that his faculties have been withdrawn,
15 | you're referring to the faculties for the Archdiocese of
16 | Los Angeles, correck?
11‘,5_? A Correct.
18" Q You'‘re not referring to the faculties for the
H 3‘itmese of Tehuacan, correct?
el A Fo.
238 Q And you don't have any power or autherity te
22 ;:rithdraw those faculties, correck?
23 A Correct.
24 & Only one person can withdraw those facultieas,
25 | and that would be his -- the superior or Ordinary for
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being in California or being abused in California or
semething to that effect. Then I'll let him answer it.

MR. WATERS: Don, I really think you're
obstructing the inquiry here. I mean I need ko ask
these foundational guesticng in order to get to the next
questions, and it's improper for you to instxuct on the
foundational question.

MR. WOODS: I appreciate your desire to do a good
job for your client ang I appreciate that you want to
ask questions that go to the merits of the case, but
this isn‘'t the place or the time for it.

MR. RNDERSON: The questicns are about Nicclas
Aguilar Rivera being in Califormia as an agent of
Norberto Rivera.

MR. WOODS: An agent?

MR. ANDERSON: -- the diocese.

MR. WOODS: Ask him if they had a convexsation
about him being an agent of Cardinal Rivera, I'll let
him ask ic.

MR. WATERS: Give me a break.

MR, RNDERSON: Ee is the one doing business in
California. The guestion goes to Nicolas Aguilar Rivera
and -- and his contacts with California.

MR. WATERS: I mean I think -- we'll get the

judge involved. I understand why you're taking an

[ TR L

2
24
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the Diocese of Tehuacan, correct?

A Yea.

MR. SELSBERG: ©Objection; assumes facts not in
evidence.
BY MR. WATERS:

Q@ During this time period that he was in --
that he, Father Nicolas Aguilar Rivera, was in the
United States, he was still -- or he was incardinated in

the Diocese of Tehuzcan, correct?

A Correct.

© He was an ewployee for the Diocese of
Tehuacan, correct?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for legal
econcluaion, object to the competency of this witness to
answer that question,

MR. WOODS: And I'm going te object that the term
vemployee™ may be a term of art. It may have a
different meaning in Mexico than here, calls for a legal
opinion and conclusion, calls for -- it's a
hypothetical. It's got -- it may have some marginal
relevance to jurisdiction. So I'll let him answer
with -- with all that.

Mi. SELSBERG: And it assumes facts not in
evidence.

THE WITNESS: He wouldn't -- to the best of my
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1 | mowledge, he was not employed by the Archdiocese -- or
2| the diccese in Mexico.

3 | BY MR, WATERS:

4 © He was employed by the Axchdiccese in

5| Les Angeles?

& A He was given faculties by the Archdiocese of
7| Loa Angeles.

3 Q@ Was he paid for his service to the

9 | Archdiocese of Los Angeles?
10 A Yes.

11 Q2 who paid his -- for the services to the
12 | Archdiocese of Los Angeles?

13 MR. WOODS: Was he paid by the Archdiccese or

14 | some suburitc?

15 THE WITNESS: He was pald by the parishes where
16 | ke served.

17 | BY MR. WATERS:

18 Q  And the parishes he served axe controlled by
19 | the hrchdiocese, correct?
20 A Yes.
21 Q To your knewledge, did the Archdiocese of
23 | Loe Angeles receive any monetary compensation for
23 | allowing Fathexr Nicalas Aguilar Rivera to sexrve in the
24 | hxrchdiocese of Los Angeles?
25 A It did not.
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1| faculties, is my understanding correct that they do not
2 | make an cath of obedience or make promise of obedience,
3 | however you want to refer to it as, to the superior of
4| the jurisdiction in which they're being granted

5| faculties?

6 MR. WOODS: Okay. I'm going to okject that it

7] calizs for an opinion. I guess it*s a canonical opinion.
g] I don’t believe this witness is qualified to give a

9 { caponical legal opinien. I'm going to let him answexr
10 | the question as best he can as to whether the extern

13 | takes an cath or a promise to the loczl bishop.

12 THE WITHESS: Accepting faculties is an implied
13 | promise. But to my knowledge, there waa not an overt
14 | action of taking an oath or making a promise.

15 | BY MR. WATERS:

16 Q And that -- it wae not an overt act of making
11.;::! promige of cbedience to the bishop of the granting
13:"'jurisdictiom

lg;% MR. SELSBERG: Objection. That mischaracterizes
zo:jthe witnass's testimcny.

253 ME. WOODS: Yeah. I -- could I hear the gquesticn
221 back? I lest it somewhere in thers.

23 THE REPORTER: "(Question: And it was not an

24 | overt act of making a promise of obedience to the bishop
25 | of the granting jurisdiction?®
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05:18:11
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2

2
3
24
25

2z
3
a4
5
6 | Archbishop Mahony by Father Wicolas Aguilar?
7
g
9

N B

(@ During the time that Father Nicolas Aguilar
Rivera was serving in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles,
whe had primary control over him?

MR, SELSBERG: Objecticn; vague.
MR. WoODS: I'm going to object that the word
ncontrol® is subject to 2o much mischief. Without
circumstances relating to control as te what aspect of
his activitles, it's really calling for speculation.
BY MR. WATERS:

@ Let me ask it this way. During the time that
he -- Nicolas Aguilar Rivera was granted faculties in
the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, he was never
incardinated in the hrchdiocese, coxxect?

A Ho.

4 He remained incardinated in the Diocese of
Tehuacan, corxect?

A Yes.

¢ And during the time that he was -- had
faculties in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, he never
took an ocath of obedience or made a promise of obedience
to the Archbishop of Los Angeles, correct?

A  No.

Q He did not make that cath or promise?
A No.
]

S0 when an extern priest is granted temporary
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MR. WOODS: I'm going to object. It's confusing.

I don*t know what *it™ is. There was no "it." That's
the way I heard his testimony.
BY MR. WATERS:

Q So there was no overt promise made to

MR. SELSBERG: Objection: mischaracterizes the
witness' testimony.

MR. WOODS: Was there.

10 | BY MR. WATERS:

n Q

Was there an express promise made by Father

12 | Micolas Aguilar Rivera to Archbishop Roger Mahony of

13 | obedience?

14 F:
15 Q

Kot that I know of.

Did you receive a response from Norberto

16 | Rivera to your January 1lth, 1988, letter?

17 A 1288.

18 ¢ Which is Exhibit 30.

19 A Okay. Thank you.

20 Q Or 1f you're going to go into Exhibit B, it's
21 | B-20.

» A T don't believe I did.

23 Q I'm showing you what's heen marked

24 § Bxhibit 31.

25 {Whereupon, previously marked Exhibit 31 was
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t | introduced for the record.)

2 | BY MR. WATERS:

3 Q Do you recognize this document?

4 A Yes.

E3 @ wWhar is this document?

6 A This is a letter to Bishop Norberto Rivera

7| £rom me, sending kim information of a copy of a story
g | from the "Los Angeles Times” on February 20th, 1988,

9 0 And why did you send him copies of the
10 | newspaper articles?
11 A It's a request that -- that I urge him to
12 | return.
13 ¢ Ang why did you send him copies of the
14 | newspaper articles?
15 A So that he would know what was happening,
16 | publicity, here in the Azxchdiccese.
17 g Were you concerned that the publicity was
18 | bringing scandal to the church?
19 MR. WOODS: Object. Does not relate to the
20 | jurisdictional issues. Instruct the witness not to
21 | anawez.
22 | BY MR. WATERS:
23 ¢ Did you send the newspaper articles to
24 | Norberto Rivera S0 he could see the seriouaness of the
25 | allegatiens made against Father Nicolas Aguilar Rivera?
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1 | object that the term *had the power to order® is vague
2] and ambiguous. He has the power to say it. Whether he
3 | has the power to enforce it is another totally different
41 thing.

5 MR, WATERS: I'm just saying --

& MR. WOODS: 8o I don't want the wikness to be

’ 7| confused as to what you're meaning.

g MR. WATERS: 2and -- and I appreciate that.

9 | BY MR. WATERS:

10 Q@ In February of 1388, did you have any

11| impression as to whether ¢r not Father Nicolas Aguilar
12 | Rivera remained incardinated in the Diccess of Tehuacan?
13 MR. SELSBERG: I'm sorry. OCould you read that
14| back? I'm sorry. I missed it.

15 THEE REPORTER: “Question: In February of 1983,
16| 4id you have any impression as to whether or not Father
1 fvicolas Aguilar Rivera remained incardinated in the

i 3;Diecese of Tehuacan?”

1£;‘f MR. SELSBERG: Thank you.

26-‘" THE WITNESS: Yes.

7,{;‘;“ MR. WATERS:

7; Q And it was your impression that he remained
23 | incardinated in the Diocese at Tehuacan, correct?

24 A T never heard he was incardinated anywhere
25 | else.

a7
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1 A Yes.

2 Q pid Father -- strike that.

3 pid Rorberto Rivera respond to your

4 | February 23rd, 1588, letter where you enclosed these

5 | newspapex articles?

6 A Not that I remember.

7 Q Did you have any telephone conversations with
4 | Pather Horberto Rivera regarding these newspapex

9| articles and this February 22rd correspondence?
u A No.

11 [+] Did you have any conversations with Norberto
12 | Rivera regarding his failure to xespond to your
13 | January 1lth, 1988, letter?

14 A DNeo.
15 @ Did you have any telephone conversations with
16 | Pather -- strike that.

17 Did you have any conversations with Forberto
18 | Rivera regarding his fallure to respond to this

15 | Pebruary 23rd, 1988, letter?
20 A Ho.
21 Q  Whern you wrote this February 23xd, 1288,
22 | 1etter, you believed that Norberto Rivera had the power
23| Lo order Father Nicelas Aguilar Rivera back to the
24 | United States, correct?

25 MR. WOODS: Okay. I'm going te -- I'm going to
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1 Q@ And so the bishop of the Diocese at Tehuacan
2 | had authority to require his priest to return te the

3 | United States, correct?

4 MR. SELSEERG: Objection; calls for speculation
5 | an@ exceads the competence of this witness.

6 MR. WOODS: Object in terms you're asking for an
7 | opinion about cancnical or Canon Law.

8 But just as a lay priest and vicar for

¢ | elergy. your general understanding is 211 he’s asking
10 | you, whether this bishop could -- had the authority to
11 [ say it or order it.

12 THE WITNESS: Re had the authority to ask him to
13 | return. He could not require him to return.

14 | BY MR. WATERS:

15 Q But if the priest did not obey the request,
16 | the superior could sanction the priest, correct?

17 Rk Yes.

18 MR. SELSBERG: Cbiection; calls for speculation.
19 | BY MR. WATERS:

20 @ And, in fact, the reason why you wrote this
21 | Pebruary 23rd, 1988, letter was to encourage Norberto
52 | Rivera to send Father Nicolas Aguilar Rivera back to the
23 | United States, corrsct?

24 MR. SELSBERG: Obiection; assumes facts not in
25 | evidence,
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11 | not return to the Archdiccese of ILos Angeles.

13 | Father Norberto Rivera ever respond to this letter?

14 A Mot that I know of.

15 Q I'm showing you what's been marked as number
16| 40.

17 I'm going to withdzaw that. I grabbed the

1§ | wrong exhikit, and I apolegize for the time you spent in

19 | reviewing thar. I am withdrawing Exhibit Number 40.

nim -- urge him strongly to return hexe.

BY MR. WATERS:

clergy, to Pather Nicolas Aguilar Rivera's superior to
have him return to the United States and Los Rngeles

Diccese, correct?

THE WITHESS: HMay I answer?
MR. WOODS5: Sure.

THE WITHESS: Yeah. The letter says to urge

Q@ So this is a plea from you, as vicar of

A Or to return to the United States. FKe would

Q@ And X may have asked thiz question, but did

6 MR. ANDERSON: Why don't we take a short break
21 | hera.
22 THE VIDEQGRAPHER: OCff the record, the time is
23| 5:26.
24 {Recess taken from 5:26 p.m. until
25| $:37 p.m.)
as
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1 MR, SELSBERG: Asked and answered, then.
2 THE WITNESS: Sometime around that time, I
1] gather. The letter of -- excuse me. I -- okay. This
4 | says the 11th of June, 2904.
5| BY MR. WATERS:
é O And it's my understanding that's the first
7 | time that the Archdiocese got a copy of the March 23rd,
8| 1987, letter. My question was a little different.
9 My question was to your knowledge, when was
10 | the first time the Axchdiocese became aware of the
11 | existence of the purported March 23¥d, 1987, letter?
12 MR. SELSBERG: Objection; asked and answered.
13 THE WITNESS: 1I'th not sure I know about that
14 | information.
15 { BY #R. WRTERS:
16 0 I'm showing you what's been marked as number
1FE#4.
15 A Yes.
;!‘; {Wnereupon, Exhibit 44 wag introduced for the
29" .:ecord, a copy of which is attached hereto.}
ZE" - :
.5?BY MR. WATERS
22 g This is a letter from Cardimal -- Archbishop
23 | Roger Mahony to Nerberto Rivera.
24 A Yes.
5 Q@ Have you seen this document?
921
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THE VIDEOGRAPHER: On the recoxrd, the time is
5:37.

BY MR. WATERS:

Q To your knowledge, when did the Archdiccese
of Los Angeles Eirst hecome aware of the purported
March 23rd, 1887, letter from MNorberto Rivera to
Archbishop Roger Mahony with a ¢c to yourself?

A Could you please repeat the date of the
letter?

g March 23xd, 1987, letter.

A March zird, 1987.

Q  Yes.

MR. WOODS: I think you better show him the
letter so it doesn't get confusing.

MH. WATERS: It i3 Fxhibit --

MR. WOODS: 155 in there. It's Exhibit 155.

THE WITNESS: Yes.

MR. WATERS: It's B-155 and it's also Exhibit 26,

THE WITHESS: Okay. The guestion ia when did the
Archdiocese become aware of this lettér?

BY MR, WATBRS:

Q Yes.

MR. WOODS: Okay. I don't know if he can answer
for the Archdiocese, but if he knows.

MR. WATERS: That's all I'm asking.

2i

=

n
23
24
25

ac
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A Yes.

Q In this document, Archbishop Mahony informs
Cardipal Rivera that he is not aware of the March 23xd,
1987, letter?

A Yes.

Q -A.nd Archbishop Mehonmy informs Cardinal Rivera
had he been informed of the, quote, homosexual problems,
he wouldn't have been granted -- *he" being Father
Nicolas Aguilar Rivera -- would not have been granted
faculties at the Archdiccese of Los Angeles?

A That's correct.

Q Just -- just so I'm clear, you made the
decision to grant faculties to Pather Nicolas Aguilar
Rivera, correct?

A Yes.

Q and that was with delegated authority from
Archbishop Mahony, correct?

A Yes.

@ And the sole basis for your granting tlie
faculties to Father Nicoclas Aguilar Rivera was the
letter of recommendation of January 27th, 1987,

Exhibit 237

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; assumes facts not in

evidence, mischaracterizes testimony.

BY MR. WATERS:

22
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05:42:01 1 Q That's correct?
2 A Yes.
3 Q Ycu had a meeting with Father Niccolas Aguilar
4§ Rivera on January Sth, 1288, correct?
05:42:14 5 A That's on Saturday?
[ @ Yes.
7 A Yes.
8 0 And during this conversation with Father
g | Nicolas Aguilar Rivera, you infermed him of the
05:42:23 10t allegations, correct?
11 A Yes.
12 Q During this conversation, did you ask Father
13 | Nicolas Aguilar Rivera what he planned to do next?
14 A I den't remember that.
05:42:34 15 Q ©During this conversation with Father Nicolas
16} Aquilar Rivera, did you request that he contact his
17 | superior?
13 A No.
19 Q Did you request that ne contact Norberto
05:42:46 20 | Rivera?
2l A No.
22 Q0 Did you regqueat that he contact anybody in
23| the Diocese at Tehuacan regarding the allegations?
24 R No.
05:42:54 25 { During this conversaticon and meeting with
33
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05:44:14 1} Aguilar Rivera on January 9th, 1928, 4id you ask him to
3 | inform anybody in Mexico regarding the accusations?
3 A ®o.
4 [+] During the conversation of .:ranua.ry 9th, 1%8%,
05:44:30 5 | with Father Nicolas Rguilar Rivera, did you instruct him
6| to stay in Los Angeles?
T A No.
3 0 As you sit here today, can -- do you have a
g | reasom or can you think of a reason as Lo why you didn't
05-44:47 10| inform him to stay in Los Angeles?
11 MR. WOODS: Object to the question as beyond the
i2 | scope of jurisdiction and instruct the witness not to
13 | answer.
14 | BY MR. WATERS:
05:44:57 15 ¢ Dburing the January 9th, 1988, meeting with
16 | Father Nicolas Aguilar Rivera, did you explain to him
17 3’31‘9 severity of the accusations?
13:; MR. WOODS: Same objection, same instruction.
1&?%1' MR. WATERS:
03:45:11 2(;::? Q During the conversation of January Sth, 1988,
2£ 1d you inform Father Nicolas Agullar Rivera of your
22' duty or your responsibility to inform the authorities of
23 | the accusations as evidenced in your January 1ith letter
24 | to Norberto Rivera?
05:45:30 25 MR. WOODS: Okay. That -- I'm going to have
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Nicolas Aguilar Rivera, did he ask you to contact
Hoxberto Rivera?

A I don’'t remewber that he did,

Q During this conversaticn or meeting with
Father Nicolas Aguilar Rivera, did he reguest that you
contact the Diccese of Tehuacan?

A I don't remember that he did.

@ During this meeting ¢r -- with Father Nicolas
Aguilar Rivera, did he raquest that you contact law
enforcement?

A Did he reguest?

Q Yea.
A No.
Q@ During this meeting with Father Nicolas

Aguilar Rivera, did you advise ‘hi.m that you were going
to contact law enforcement?

MR. WOODS: I'm going to object that the question
is beyond the scope of the jurisdictional issues and
instruct the witness not to answer.

BY MR. WATERS:

Q During this conversation or meeting with
Father Nicolas Aguilar Rivera, did he request assistance
frow you or the Archdioeese to leave Califormiz?

A No.

Q During this conversation with Father Nicolas

B L

20
21

23

25

24
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to -- it's beyond the issues of jurizdiction, and I
instyuct him not to answer.
BY MR. WATERS:

¢ This morning during Cardinal Mahcny's
testimony, he testified that it was his recollection
that you informed him of the accusations against Pather
Wicolas Aguilar Rivera as soon as you found cut about
the agcusations of childhood sexual abuse. Is that
consistent with your recollection?

MR. WOODS: Okay. I object to the sumrary of the
testimony this mormimg. L think the record will reflect
what it -- what it was, and T frankly don't recall.

But I'm going te object. It's beyond the
scope of jurisdiction and instruct the witness not to
answer.

BY MR. WATERS:

Q@ In 1987, was there a policy and procedure
regarding the time in which you were required to inform
your superior of any allegations of misconduct on behalf
of a clexgy with faculties im the Archdiocese of
Loz Angeles?

MR. WOODS: I'm going to object that the term
hany misconduct® is overly kroad. vague and ambiguous,
and impossible to answer as phrased and instruct the

witness not CLO answer,

HANN & BOWERSOCK. (300) 660-3187 FAX, (714) 662-1353
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1| BY MR. WATERS:

2 Q Same question, but instead of any misconduct,
3 | misconduct regarding childhood sexual abuse,

4 A It was part of my xole as the vicar for

5| clergy to keep Cardirnal Mahony completely informed.

6 g &nd -- and in carrying oub that duty or that
7 | obligation, was it your policy and practice to inform

8 | him immediately upon becoming aware of allegations of

g | childéhood sexual abuse levied against z priest with
10 | faculties in the Archdiccese of Los Angeles?

11 A I informed him as soon as I reasonably could,
12 Q  You received the January 23rd, 1987, letter
13 | of recommendation for Norberte Rivera regaxrding Father
14 | Nicolas Aguilar Rivera's fitness as a priest, correoct?
15 MR. SELSBERG: Objection; assumes facts not in
16 | evidence, mischaracterizes the etter.
17 MR, WOODS: That sounded like a statement to me.
1% But do you understand the question?
19 THE WITNESS: Does it refer to Januvary 27th?
20 | BY MR, WATERS:
1 0 The 28 -- January 27th, I believe, yes,
22 | letter, You zeceived that letter, correct?
23 A Yes.
24 Q And in reviewing that letter, it was your
25 | determination that Norberto Rivera was indicating to the
a7
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1| did you have any cther conversations with him while he
2| served as extern priest in the Archdiocese of

3 | Loa hngeles?

4 A Not that I remember.

5 Q Begides the face-to-face meeting with Father
& | Nicolas aguilaxr on January 9th, 1988, that Saturday, did
7| you have any other meetings with Father Nicolas Aguilar
8 | where the allegations of childhood sexual abuge were

9 | discussed?

10 A TWo.

11 Q Besidesg that meeting in person on

12 | January 9th, 1988, did you have any conversations with
13 | Pathexr Nicolas Aguilar, whether it be on telephone, in
14 | person -- or in person, regarding the allegations of

15 | childhood sexual abuse?

16 A Kot that I remember, no.

1743’,& Q When was the last time you spoke with Father
18-‘}1icolas Agquilar Rivera?

H = A On the Saturday in January. It was

204 January 9th, I believe,

21""51‘ Q You're aware that Father Nicolas Aguilar

22 | Rivera left the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, correct?

23 A Yes.

24 Q When &id you first become aware that Father
25 | Nicolas Aguilar Rivera was no longer within the

83
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1| rzchdiccese of Los Angeles that Father Nicolas Aguilar
2 | Rivera was fit under Canons 271, paragraph 1, 2, and 3,
3| to serve as a priesc in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles,
4 | correct?

5 MR. SELSBERG: Objection; asked and answered.

6 MR, WOODS: I agree. It's redundant. About the
7| s00ch time we've gone through this. But I'll let him

§ | answer one more time.

9 THE WITHNESS: Yes,
10 | BY MR. WATERS:
11 Q Upon first receiving any awareness of Father
12 | Micolas Aguilar Rivera, which I believe you testified
13 | was March 4th, 1987, until the time he left the United
14 | states, which I believe is January 9th, 1988, within
15 | that time period, did you personally have any telephone
16 | conversations with Norberto Rivera?
17 A No.
13 © Within that time period, did you have any
19 | telephone conversations with anybody affiliated with the
20 | Diccese of Tehuacan?
21 A RNo.
22 Q  Besides the conversation which you had with
23 | Father Nicolas Aguilar Rivera on January 2th, 1388,
24 | besides that conversation and besides the meeting you
25 | had or could have had where you granted him faculties,

28
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1| jurisdictional confines of the Archdiocese of

2| Los Angeles?

3 A I can't remember exactly.

4 Q ¢an you give me an estimate?

5 A Probabkly within a week or so when the police
6 | began to investigate it.

7 ¢ and how did you become aware that he was no
8 | longer within the jurisdictional confines of the

9 | Archdiocese?

10 A I don't remember that.

11 Q Can you describe for we Father Nicolas

12} Agullar Rivera's demeancr during your wmeeting on

13 | January 9th, 19887

14 MR. WOODS: ¢bject. Calls for speculation,

15 | peyend the scope of jurisdiction, and instruct the

16 | witnees not to answer.

17 | BY MR. WATERS:

13 @ During the January 9th, 1988, meeting with
19 | Pather Nicolas Aguilar Rivera, did he express concerns
206 | regarding the allegaticns of childhoed sexual abusge?
21 MR. WOODS: Beyond the scope of Jurisdiction, and
22 ] I instruct the witness not to answer.

23 | BY MR. WATERS:

24 { During the January Sth, 1983, meeting. did
25 | Pather Nicolas Aguilar Rivera express concerns regarding

100
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1 | potenzial criminal charges being brought against him in
2! Los Angeles?

3 ME. WOODS: I object that it's beyond the scope
4] of jurisdiction and instruct the witness not to answer.
5| BY MR. WATERS:

8 g I'é like to refer you to document B-66. This
7 | appears to be a memorandum from Archbishop Roger Mahony
% | to Father Larry Estrada. Who is Father Larry Estrada?

3 A He was the bishop secretary here in
10§ Los Angeles at the time.
11 0 And in March of 1988, you were still vicar of
12 | clezyy, correct?

13 A Yes,

14 Q And the subject of this memorandum is "Some
15 | Important Developments: Father Wicolas Aguilar Rivera
16 | case"; is that correct?

17 MR, WOODS: I'll cbject to the term “development"
18 | as fairly -- it says *Important Coxrrespondence.®

19 MR. HABEL: He's talking about the subject line,
20 | Dom,
i MR. WOODS: ©Oh, "Important Developments.” Okay.
22 | Just 30 you're referring to the subject matter. Okay.
23 | BY MR. WATERS:
24 Q And it says in paragraph pumber -- number 3,
25 | "Please work with Tom Curry and Sister Judy to set up a

10l
BAHN & BOWERSOCK (300) 660-3187 FAX. (714) 662-1393
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA $2626

1] important developments which was taking place on

2 | Maxeh 5th of 1988 regarding Father Nicolas hguilar

3 | Rlvera case?

4 A No, I don't.

5 ] In this Exhibit B-66, Archbishop Roger Mahony
¢ | is referring te a letter he wanks read to Bishop

b Norberto.nivera carrera and Monsignor Jose Espin

g | velasca. The spelling for the court repoxter ia Jose,
9} common apelling, Espin, accent over the i, Velasco is
10| v-e-l-a-s-c-o,

i1 Do you have any -- and he's in Guadalajara.
12 Do you have any knowledge as to what lettex
13 | Mahony 13 having read to chese individuals?

14 A There is a letter inm the exhibit that

15 | cardinal Mahony wrote to several bisheps in Mexico. I
16 | assume that’'s the one he's referring to.

1£Es © And that would be evidenced by B-55 and B-34,
1%_:;|:orrect?

1!; A Yes.

20 [ o On page B-93, my first question is what is
#F;this document ?

zi' A On pags B-932

23 Q Yes.

24 A This was a cover memo from the Cardinal to
25 me.

103

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (300) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SULTE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626

05:56:05

05:56:15

05:36:54

05:57:53

055729

05:58:14

06:00:30

06:00:57

06:03:09

05:03:21

06:03:30

06:03:41

oW

S v o oo W

2
24
25

[ - L. I L )

- s
B = o

13

0% BR

special meeting on Wednesday, March 9th, here in
Los Angeles. I want to attend that ome.”

Do you recall what special meeting this
memorandum is referring to?

A No, 1 den‘t.

Q Do you recall regarding any developments that
took place in March Sth, 19837

A HNo, I dem't.

Q@ In this memorandum, Avchbishop Roger Mahomy
is directing diocesan individuals to contact by phone
various individuals in Mexice.

A Yes.

Q And one of those individuals is Bishop
Norberto Rivera Carrera, correct?

A Yes.

0 And so on Mareh Sth of 1588, the Archdiocese
of Los Angeles had the capacity to communicate with
Arehbighop Norberte Rivera Carrera via phone, correct?

MR. WOODS: So stipulated.

BY MR, WATERS:

Q &nd was it a common practice in March of 1588
for the Archdiocese of Los Angeles to have telephone
contact with a diocese in Mexico?

A No. It wasn't common, ag fax ag I know.

Q0 As you sit here today, do you recall any
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Yes.

Okay. #And what was attached to this memo?

o0 ¢ O

It may have been a letter Erom the bishop in
Mexico., I'm not sure what was attached.
Q To your knowledge, was B-%4 attached to B-93
with the remarks "Very urgent®?

A I don't know that,

Q I'd like to refer you to B-105. This is a

memorandum dated April 1st, 1988, correct?

clergy, correct?
That's right.

And also to Sister Judy Murphy.

o0 P

Right.

Q whe is or who was sister Judy Murphy on
april 1st, 1988?

A She was the in-house legal counsel in the
Archdiccese.

@ Was she -- when you say "legal counsel,*
Canon lawyer or California lawyer or both?

A California lawyer.

And by *"the Cardiral,® you mean Roger Mahony?

A Yes.

Q And it's from Archbishop Roger Mahony.

A Yes.

@ And it's to you, who at the time was vicar of

HAHN & BOWERSQCK (80) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1398
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1 G Okay. In this letter, Archbishop Mahony says
2 | he was dumbfounded to read his, meaning Norberto
3 | Rivera's, words referring to a letter dated March 23xrd,
4| 1587.
5 From the time that you became aware of the
61 existence of this March 23rd, 1987, letter to present,
7| besides this Bpril 1st, 1988 memo, has Archbishop Mahomy
g | ever used the word "dumbfounded” to you in describing
5| his reaction to reading Rorxberto Rivera's March letter
10 | which he receiwved en March 20th, 19887
1 A I couldn't remember that.
1z O Bishop Curry, where is Father Nicolas Aguilar
13 | Rivera currently located?
14 A I do not know.
15 @ When is the last time you had any information
16 | regarding the whereabouts of Nicolas Aguilar Rivera?
17 A ‘o the best of my knowledge, in 1983.
18 Q 80 is my understanding correct that as of the
19 ] last time you met with him on January 9th, 1588, until
20 | present, you bad no information regarding his phyaleal
21 | whereabouts?
22 A HNo.
23 0 That's correck?
24 A I think so.
25 MR, WATERS: That's all the questions I have
105
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3 | we've noticed the depositions. It wag our intention to
2 | take them. We think they're probative to the
3 | jurisdictional discovery. @Civern the position you'wve
4 | taken today, we'll take the burden of seeking court
5| relief on that and continue to adjourn those depositions
§ [ subject to court.
7 MR, WATERS: And 20 the record's clear, the
8 | depositions to which Mr. Anderson's referring are the
¢ | depositions of Father McClean, Sister Renee --
10 MR. WOOBS: I know which ones.
11 We're in the process of preparing & motion
12 | for protective order ko prevent those depositions on the
13 | grounds that either of those people aren't even here,
14 | they're not under our juriadiction or control ammore,
15| or they know nothing about contacts and they had to
16 | contacts with anybody in Mexico xelating to this priest.
13:;33; I'm inclined to just continue with that
18 ;mnt.ion and present it to the court, ma.ybg simultaneousiy
1&-;&‘5.!:}\ whatever you're producing here -- your metion, I
2;j’menn we don't think they're relevant because they know
;l,i:;abuolutely nothing, and we can submit declaratiocns from
ﬁ- them.
23 MR, SELSBERG: Qur arqument is further that we
24 | believe your position is that you just needed these two,
25 | and you wexe done. That's what I think you sajd.
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subject to the resolution of the questions which there
was instruction pot to answer, as well as the issue
regarding documents.

MR. SELSBERG: I have no questions at this time.

MR, WOODS: Okay. Same stipulation as for
Cardinal Mahony, that the court reporter's relieved of
her obligations to hold the tramscript, and she should
send the original to me.

T will present it to the witness. Any
changes he makes werll put in a letter sent to all
counsal. Failure to mazke any changes or to sigm it, a
copy may be used in any proceeding -- further proceesding
of this case. 8o stipulated?

MR. WATERS: So stipulated.

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: That concludes today's
deposition. The time is 6:06.

{Discussion held off the record from
6:06 p.m. until 6:07 p.m.}

Mit. ANDERSON: Don, let's put on the record the
deposition schedule that we noticed. In light of the
position taken today, it looks like it might be a waste
of time to try to take those depositions, yours and
curs, until we get some court guidance aboubt the scope
of the discovery. We cobviously have a dispute.

Why dom't we just put on the record that

B - LTS S R
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MR. HABEL: I'm waiting to the get the transcript
of the August 27th hearing. I believe Martin conceded
to the court that there was two depos and two depos
only. Now, I can't swear. I got to see the transcript.

MR. WOQDS: Deon't put him on the spot right now.

MR. ANDERSON: Okay. Well, let's -- let's go off
the record.

MR. HRBEL: And let me say cne more thing.
Sister Renee's dead.

THE REPCRTER: Are we off the record?

MR, WOODS: Let's go off the record.

MR, BNDERSON: Let's go off the record.

{EnG of videotaped deposition at 6:09 p.m.

Peclaration under penalty of perjury attached hereto.}
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1 do solemanly declare under penalty of perjury
chat the fcoregoing is wy deposicion undexr cath; that
these are the questions asked of me and my answers
thereto; that I have read same and have made the
necessary corrections, additions, or changes to my
answers that I deem necessary.

In witness thereof, I hereby subscribe my name

this day of . 20

WITHESS SIGNATURE

)

R Lac L L S
B T b -
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Certificate
‘? of
O/\ certified Shorthand Reporter
&,
/
)& /L';A

)5_ o/ ThEQm%ersigned certified shorthand reporter
of Qeétatoéf (‘A@}gmla does hereby certify:

6’@ Tha:c\é}’\e :o‘!?égoing proceedings was taken
beté?(eme %he {zﬁ\& and place therein set forth, at
which \gl;l?) theogia.tneﬁodas duly sworn by me;

E th@'/g;eat mc/y of the witness and all
objections madeSat l:l'@ﬂ::.me Q% the proceedings were
recorded etenograﬁ%{cally&yy me thereafter
transcribed., said tr holﬂglngé’/;rue copy of my
sherthand notes thereof ’?

I further certlf?@}mt I am neither
financially interested in the actlon neor a relative ar
exployee of any attormey of any of the parties.

In witness wherecf, I have subscribed my name

this date, September 16, 2007.

mj-,ln.

Jang§}l M, 'raylnx‘
Certified Shorthand Repux'te:
Certificate Number 9463
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